Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

September 20, 2022
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 20, 2022—6:45 p.m.
MeKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
7:20 Compulsory Segments
Budget Hearing Minutes Approval — August 16, 2022
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — August 16, 2022
Approval of the August Operational Checks
Approval of August Financial Reports
Director’s and Friends Reports
7:45 Public Comment
7:50  Action Items
1. Donations
2. 2023 CDL Budget Approval
3. Holiday Scheduling Issue
4, Policies
8:10 Discunssion Items
1. Mobile CDL
8:20 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee
8:25 Public Comment
8:30 Other Items
8:35 Adjournment



Public Pa ipatinm

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business, A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting 1s usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda,

Public Participation at Open Moeetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time,

There are two ways to paricipate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your preseatation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Budget Hearing

Tuesday, August 16, 2022 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, S. Lackey, A. Merkel G. Munce, P.
Garcia, & C. Taylor.

Trustees Absent: None

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, T, Lancaster, A. Zoran, S.
Rakestraw, 5. Powers, E. Medrow, Kerry Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Budget Hearing:
TJ Helfferich called the budget hearing to order at 6:48 p.m.

Board Review of 2023 Budget:

Lori walked the board through the budget section by section, as Shannon projected
each tab onto the screen for the trustees to view. Lor highlighted the areas of
fluctuation from the previous year, Key components:
» The breakdowns for Personnel, Collection, and Other Expenses are consistent
with 2022,
Total expenses are slightly up, but so is revenue,
State Aid and Penal Fines are set slightly higher, as we're more confident in
these amounts after a few years of concemn they may drop.
= Linda discussed the way benefits work in the budget.
The board discussed the budget in detail and asked Lor specific questions.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the budget hearing
at 7:32 p.m.

All Ayes: 7-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 16, 2022 Direclly following the Budget Hearing
Maating Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, S. Lackey, A. Merkel, G. Munce, P.
Garcia, & C. Taylor.

Absent: Mone
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by P. Garcia to approve the agenda, as

presented. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
July 19, 2022 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational Chacks for July, 2022, Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Camr to accept Financial Reports for
July, 2022, Discussion: None

All Ayes: T-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

= Lori explained that she, Chris, and Virginia met with Roy Atkinson, the Chelsea
City Manager, to go over how the DDA tax capture works and to ask about a
dedicated Mobile CDL parking spot.
MNoted that the number of downloads keeps going up.
Mobile CDL will be present at the Chelsea Parade. Gary Zenz will be driving his
car and has spots for board members. Jan and Anne agree to ride in the car.
Lori, Linda, Virginia, and Kerry will walk beside the car.

» The Mobile CDL small donations campaign is going very well, Virginia received a
big board shout out for all her work on the Mobile CDL campaign.

Friends Report: '
» Started matching Mobile CDL donations yesterday.
« Will having a table promoting the Friends at an upcoming farmer's market.

Other Reports Motes: None

Public Comment: Mone

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by C. Taylor tﬂ approve the library’s July
donations. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #2: Board Retreat "
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the proposed
Movember Board Retreat that will move the board meeting to the moming of November
15 and have the retreat directly follow the meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion Item #1: Mobile CDL
Lori announced that Chelsea Rotary has pledged $5,000 to Mobile CDL. TJ thanked the

Community Outreach Committee for their amazing work on Mobile CDL. A brief
discussion about suggested locations for the vehicle to visit occumred.

Discussion Item #2: Holiday Scheduling Issue
The Christmas Eve/Christmas and New Year's Eve/New Year's Day holidays both occur

over Saturday/Sunday this year, which creates a huge staffing problem, as full-time
employaas must take their holiday time during the regular work week and that will mean




4 days during this period for each full-time employee. Terri looked into what other TLN
libraries do and TLN and a lot of its libraries close on the Friday and Monday before and
after the holiday weekend to deal with this issue. The board was asked for input and
whather they'd consider closing the library on the Friday and Monday bookending those
weekends. The board discussed whether to close for 3 days or 4. Charlie brought up
that the library could close 4 days one of the weeks and 3 for the other. The board
asked Lori to pull door stats for those days.

Discussion ltem #3: Policies
Lori walked the board through each of the policies and what the changes are, while the

board made suggestions.
= 566 (Electronic Transactions of Public Funds Policy) is a new policy that the
auditor suggested and tha language comes directly from our attormey.
= The board believes that policy 566 needs more work before moving to action and
sant it back to the Policy Committee.

Committee Reports

Policy Committes —

Finance Committee — Susan plans to schedule a meeting.
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Commeant: Nong

Other tems: Gary thanked the library for hosting the Sounds & Sights Art Market on
the library lawn.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjoum the meeting at 8:35
p.m.

All Ayes, 7-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

parOBEz List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
Date Hum Har Mama Ameunt
T - Persanmal Exponsoss
101108 - Wages
920« Reliremant Mek up ER
oRORENEZ a8 Auens Firancis 2027 - CAAD0IE FR FLEX TO 457 1.394,84
DRTETIET PR 20220812 RETIREMENT - Emgloryar Cenibufion i redmmant sccounts -1.254,81
DRI PR 20220855 RETIREMENT - Emlta Conteution io telrman ssounts 125,01
U Ly Hlanane Akl Firanclal 2T - AASHIEE PR FLEX TO 4576 1.2#-1-.!-15
Tonl 701.120 - Rednament Piok up ER .00
TOLADD « Wages - Dthar
R MR 20THIE2 VWAGES 42,2308 00
areaEmez PR 20rHES WAGES 47 887 41
Tiokal T01.100 « Wiagees - Ciffwar B4 85041
Total 704,400 - Wages 4, 860.41
70110 - ReSroment-Contibalions - EE
DRI 10T 26 Alerud Fingscial BUE - NN PR EE PERSONAL CONT Al 20
A FR ganats RETIREMENT PICK LIP = Dedfornp 2457 BE437(5) «2,404.20
D PR G ENS RETIREMEMNT PICK LIP - Dofamp 2-457 EE4S(0) 248544
iER0EE HE200 Alprus Financal 2027 - DR2EM2I2 FR EE PERSONAL CONT 248544
Tighed 701, 110 - Fuli-vetraenl-Coniriaiions - BE 0.
TOLL116 - 404A Ratirmmaent Malching
DETAZIE FR 20220812 401 A MATCHING - Ve ER 155808
I L e v PR 2208 401 A MATCHING - Mars ER 1,580,209
Total 701115 - 404A Aethement Matcring 311734
TLI00 - MCA,
ATrr20I 2 PR 20220812 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER} a0 31
DEFZIrBT PR 20220626 FICA EMPLOYER [FICA ER + MED ER} At
Tiodad T01.200 - FICA 8,208.07
T, 1) - Flex Benalila
0T ] PR 200 Do Lo [ & OL & HI] - (Rdditional Lifo Ins + Dopondact LEs ins) <B.28
DRTRE PR 20012 Ml insurancs - {Wadioal insurence) AB1.50
DiFT 152082 ZR100TLATE Eiun Cown Metwork of Michigan 2022 . GEP 2122 MED M5 3,482.80
BBRZRROE PR 20220020 Dz Lo (G0 & DL & HI) - (Adcitioral Lifg i -+ Dagandant Lila Ins) -B,28
DRrE2fT FA Husaif insieancs - (Meical Insesncs) - B11.80
ORERANET 2zt Linwen Lifo Irsargncn G, S Preenlum SEFT e
Totsl 101360 - Fiox Bansdis 1.474.97
T80 -
CROB0E PR 20220812 MICHIGAN SLR - HEARTLAND BEGRAN 03521 a.od
CEMEMI0EE PR 2020828 MICHERAN U - HEARTLAND BEGAN 3RS . 000
Tokal 701 400 « Lissmployment 0m
Total 781 - Padscnns Experae 55, 170,19
T2T - Supplias
T2 - Ganarsl Oparathons
R HTH g W4 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUFPLIES 142,60
GAMGIE PO 22372 Zoram, Ay 7 BRTHOAY CARDS 2544
CRIOBI0EE H0eOraT-A0aT Ampzen Gaptal Sandon g COPY PAFER X 10 200
CRM 0 147E-HYFR-OTOS Amaeen Caplal Sardoes in: INDUSTRIAL A0k BATTERIES: 1300
M Gooe HTE-NYPR-ATOS Amancn Capital Sandcos ins STAIR RISER DECALS 40,04
LR T ) a5 - 2004 Comlon Amyations Visa 2022 « ARSOPURE BLLED THROUGH COSTGO 342
Todal T37 200 - Qonernl Qporaions =2
TITA0E - Mnlorisl Frocassing
TaATAN - Mall Procossing Cases
[ Pl B k] LT SUPFLEES-MAT 8.0
Tiokal TI7.320 - M Procesaing Cadss 48,00
TaT A%« Mall Procoasing Oshar
= bl e ) T Bamos Ino. BOOEMARES 18.30
2 IB0EE Tiriazy Damica g SUPPLIES - BODK PROCESEMNG _ LaeAAas
Total TZ7.320 - Ma¥ Proosssing Other 118276
Tl 727200 - Maprinl Procassing 1,186,718
7500 - Claandng

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

taonz List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
Dials My ) Hama Mamiz Armisini
TIT5M) - Clmniryg Suppiios
SRR A1 20E2E580 Cinlas Componlion-300 Sazp T
CRI2TmEE AT Pelly Cash- O8N LNDA - GOSTED - HAKD SOA0 (LGS e
Toond 77 520 - Cleaning Suppiies 2570
TIT.530 - Cleaning Rugs
CEME0Z2 4 UDERTREAY Cintss. Comomiicn-300 RLGE 22582
Todad TET 530 - Claaning Fugs E 1.1
Total T27 500 - Chsaining 8560
TIT B0 - Malnienance
TIT.830 - Mainbsrancs Gensral
iR e 3 12piar 6 Groat Lakes Acn Hesdvaine HEX HUTS, GLUE 1a.18
i 2R Pofty Cash- DS/DT LIMDW - SALVATION ARMTY - PLASTIC TUSIMG, LEAK H._. 8,34
2000 it fed Poigy Coih- 506 LMDV - ACE HARDWARE - FITTINGS FOR LEAK HOSE 21
Tirad TET. B30 - Mahlansncs Gensml 1BM
Tiokal 77 Bl - Wglivlanancs M
Total 727 - Buppilas 1,6r5.81
B0 - Proflessdons? Servloces
01,00 - AlSsmay
i1 [Tkl el BEEI38 Foshor Swifl Collss & Smith B E39030 - EVENTS AND WINE 75,00
Tioka 800210 - Alcrrey 6500
204040 -
OROASNIZ PoI0ETE Baliard, Koy BOOSMEEPNG THROUGH 084 172022 [ vl 4]
OB 13022 P ot Babiard, Kamy BIOMHEEPING THROUGH DRSO 500,00
Tiotml BOA.040 - Bogkipepar 1.000.00
B.041 - Payrcll Semvicea
ORORZEE PR 2Eaia 1@ PAYROLL PREPARATION 1E2ar
QR2AGTER PRl 202G PAYROLL PREPASATION 170.85
Total BO1.041 - Payroll Sordons 349,03
831,300 - Darking Feos
B01.340 - Bank Feos
CAENRED STOF 220873 ETOR PAYMENT - EMVISIONWARE CHECH # 25788 32,00
[Tk P ] Servicn Change 100
Total 601340 - Bank Feas 45,00
E30,349 - brvesimant Feos
TR R Pre ] PV 22083 Iryer Tt fas
Torksdl 501346 - Ivestmon! Foo 00
Tiokal &30, 300 - Banking Foes 45,00
Tl B0 - Professasnad Servicas 206182
£03 - Maintenance Service Conirkcts
03010 - Mol Sve Conll
Ll Trsviekd PO 22348 Hivwiag & Aimsociales g SURCE FROTECTOR PROMCT $700 OF $1280.00 70000
[l Ikl T1EA54E410 Sshindies Elowalor Com ELEVATOR DiOOE STUCK GPER -1 E e
Teks! 802,610 - baldl Svo Conlingnncy 1.502. 70
803400 - Caplur
803 131 - Publie Copier
OEZARNEE SOz 105141 Weliy Fargs B, NA, 2027 - DTS - DANIT02T Coplie Printer Malnlanemos - MAY 044
Tolpl 203,100 « Pyuisfc Copler b
BO2. 102 - Bl Coplar
DR Soied i Wvalis Farge Bank, B4 022 - OTHE - DEAZE0RD Cophr Prinkss Malnhonanos - MAY B35 52
CNILNE 5021081241 Wlls Farge Bank, NA CREDIT - PER INVOICE _ -asnm
Tolad BOY, 102 - Stalf Cocles ITEET

53,103 - Bmall Printer Malnferance
DR TR Wrglin Fargo Bank, B4,

Tiolsd B 104 - Sradl Printer kalstanance

022 - 0T - 0AN 02T Copler Prinkss Malnisnancs - MAY

113

113

Page 2




Chelsea District Library

oaioRz2 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
Durle MNeam ‘ Hama WD Amousit
Tl RT3 100 - Copher 50420
BICL 300 « Technology
803395 « Wkalte Howting & Sarvice
a0 2020009 HeyBani 2122 GODADDY,COM - STIRUES IF CHELSEA GOM RENEWA. 21147
Tiotnal 809,505 - Wabisitn Hostieg & Sondes AT
Tolal 73,300 « Technology FIR T
BLE00 - Bullding Maliianses
BE.E08 « Jarlorial
DAL 141058 s Produsiicn Cleaning Coangany Ine, CLEANING 0754 - DRSS 1,750.00
DR 14783 A Produztion Cleaning Camgany Ire. CLEANING DRATT - (v 1,750,050
Toobal 803,605 - Jantiorlal 3,500,00
SO3E20 - Trash
DRAEIEE 20454 Gy of Chiisna I JULY TRASH 40,04
Teinl 803,820 - Trash 40,00
303630 -« Elewwloe
DEMVIDZE BOLI0A00 Hirgllarik 2072 SEHINDLER - ELEVATOR - MA 2021.2022 INCREASE 18852
Tootnl 802,630 - Elevalor 16882
255740 « Backflow Connection Inspecilon
T 107 K Cook's Phambing and Howing inc. FRONT HYDRAHT REPAIR o700
Tiotal 803,710 - Backfow Connoctor, inspaction BT0.00
Tl 505 800 - Billing MaFionamcs ) T 437082
Tata' BEY - Mainkananon Sevvics Combncle 5.7e4.87
85 - ns

DRM 02022 MIFIHAM Wy Bk 022 STARZETAR « YOI 3m8.C0
Tl 850.120 - Te'ephona G O
30,121 « 1T Coll Phone
B zmTeaz Verlzon Winsinss 202 I CELL PHOME 005D - 7RIS 51.1%
Tokal 850,121 - IT Coll Peone 61.123
Toal 850100 - Locad & Long Distancs Charges. 4118
B50.300 ¢ TLM Informsd Servica
EEDLET - WA
DRDA2022 ITRSE00-MEIT 28 T-MOBILE 122 « T-MOBILE HOTEPOTS 06721 - 0TR202022 ba. L erg
DRIDIED BFERNTAI2 Verkron Yiroless H122 HOT SPOTS OA/Z0 - OT/2RE022 26,00
T T ] AN ] AT AT Mobiiey 20122 . DEATT - DVTESTM22 217.44
Tkl 50,3771 « WIF] Hobipdts 103057
Total 350300 - TLM Ingaensl Sanaos 1'#3_':'-_7_'!'_
Total 860 - Telecommunicalicon pE L
860 « Promaticnal Maberials
m1!]-.ﬂd.|'lf-hﬂ-
BB, 190 - Mladla By
DRI N Cholsea Guartian BIEE - MODBILE COL, 198 PAGE, DAOSINZZ G000
Todal 330, 110 - Maockia By .00
BR300 - Ml Advariaing
DECHREMIED = ) & Hoalthy Towns Foundalion 2022 BUDGET - Al - FALL 2023 134,00
FRICHN 2122 T4EB-F The Sun Trmas ERP 177.85
Tolnd B30, 100 - MG Advedising 1208
Tiolal 820.100 « Advertising 32 85
BEE 200 - Pubeatlons
802N - Ml Publicafions
11T el JoLem Prnd-lach Ino CHAMNGES a1.20
Toled B30.223 - Misc Putlcaliors 0120



Chelsea District Library

ososm List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
Diate M - len-_ Mamo - Amoun
BB 240 - Hawleflar
DRTAMEF MageE Print-ied inc. 2022 FALL NEWSLETTER 8.013.43
DAY Fiatls ] PFrinl:toch inc. 2223 FALL HEWSLETTER MAILING SERWICES ABTA0
Tolol 280240 - Kewlalier 850050
Total 850 200 - Publoiions 6.5510.70
B 300 - Marketing Suppios
BEI.310 - Displays
L FF EF Pty Cashe DEMT ELAIME - SUN APFL BREAKPAST - EVENT 19
Tolal 230 310 - Displays 1000
40,340 - Prinled lomas | Staifemary
camarze D8-81 174NV IDodiar Wil Printing 200 MELCAT BOOKMARES BT
CAMLRZD 0TI KoyHank 2512 GTAPLES - SIGHS AND POSTERS - WO CAMPAIGH 190.13
Total 380,040 - Privked Renvs | Slalonany 24350
Tkl B80 300 - Morioting Soppbas 26163
50450 - Program Promaton
80,420 - Youlh | Tess Preanotion
B80.427 « Ganoral YoulhiTeon Proon ot
OIRARE2 T Do e BOOHMARKS 3120
0arzana? DB-81521 1Y Dol bar B COMEDY POSTERS - SMALL T
DRZAr22 DE-81881-IHY Dodtar Bl Frinting COMEDY POSTERS - LARGE .14
Total BB142] - Gangal YeuthTeas Promoien A0 B
BB0A42Z - Authors in Chelsar
A2 DB EAT-INY Doilar BE Printing ECMO0L OPEN HOUSE LABELS FOR BODEMARKS B5.67
Tobal 880 422 - Authors In Chaslsen 65.67
EBOAZY - Survener Reading Program
1T Ll i 2IEN0s KiryBlomiy MO STAPLES - BRP BIGHS AND POSTERS 4.
Telal BEL 424 - Surrinad Rediding Program 449
Tobal BMLED - Wouth J Tl Promoton AED, T4
8045 « Library Program Promotion
#Rid3 - Gomeral Libraoy Prog Promation
ORI DUXEETY Pty Cansh- 0727 ELAINE - CITY OF CHELSEA, - BANNER HANGING FEE 10,00
Tirled B82.431 - Generl Libracy Prog Promoion 10,00
Totnl B30 434 L'srary Program Promcton 10,00
BEOA4] « Bervicn | Rossircs Promotion
$50.443 - Digital Collesction
D86 WG crealive des'gn & photography LLG STOCK IMAGES 8,47
Tolal B4 - I}hhm B.&87
Total &30.440  Servion ! Resourca Promotion B.G7
Total EEDL4D0 - Pragram Pramalion 4T
B20.500 - Purchesd Sorsices
E0.510 - General Purchased Ssrdpsa
e Tl ] 20220908 Hoaryflank 2022 ADCEE - STOCK IVEE SUBSCRIFTION 9.58
Tatal 880840 - Gonernl Purchased Sarvicas .60
10,930« Professional Sorvico
BEO.E21 « Gemphlo Deslgn Serdeis
oAz 0685 A craatien design & photogragity LLG 2002 EUMMER NEWSLETTER 180000
Tiotal BBOEZY - Graphis Dapign Sanioe 158000
Tedal 855620 - Professkonal Sesvkas 1 JBi0, 00
Tokad 380 800 - Purchased Sardcos 1 5050
Tobal B30 - Promaticnal Maiedois B, 285 5T

EBL - Pragramming
B2 - Adult Supplies
BE4.126 - Garwral Adull Programa.
DEAARNIEE TR Y E-CROAAY Arazon Caplal Senvcey Ing

SAKER CHELEES - FOAM LMER

1548




Chelsea District Library

oamnu List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
DCabs Hum Hamn Kamn ot = L Amaiant
DB DT DI22NB0Y Kaybars 2023 MICHAELS - FLOWERS (SEE PO Z2-344L10) FROM JIILY 4021
DA il L5 =1 g 0TI MICHAELS - MAKER CHELSEA [SEE PO 22-3441L0) PAR. 2600
QAR DAT0BE [KeyBank 033 MICHARLS - MAKER CHELSEA . FOMN BLOCKS BT 22
R 1107-DYEF=-GlRL Amazon Capdtad Sanices GENERAL ADULT PROGRAMS 18,5949
2N 1 EME-NRHI-EFTC Ampzon Caeolal Sondoe e GEMERAL ADULT PROGRAMS 120 90
oA SEHK-CGIALB34R Aumaeon Capitel Sonvices b GEHERAL ADULT PROGRAMS 50 .00
= A el A TR KT D=2 Ampcon Caciial Sendom e SEWING SUPPUES - NEEDLES, THREAD, HEEDLE THREAD, . 2043
Tkl B84, 126 - Geeraral Adull Programs ARA 53
Todai 284,120 - Aguil Supples b
224.210 - Youlh Bpeakors
EE4.21Z - Ganeral Youth Programa
DEMQE PO F-1EIED YOUMG, CHRIS COMEDTY WORKSHOP 06124 Badaa B0
0 1 PO 22-008ED HOLSN, JILE BARNETT CRTNEZ POOM - A CURKIUS KITCHEN COOHING PROGRAM 150,00
Totad BE4. 212 - aneral Yieeh Programe 51 ]
Total #84.210 - Youth Spankens BE0.00
B84.7H) « Youlh Supplles
B34 2% - Summar
Lt g TERREWAFT-PRCE Capitn! Sanacas Ino SRE 17.98
CRODR0IT TITE52515-01 FUKN EXPRESS SR 270
CEAORR0ET AL Scholasta Lisrary Publishing MIDDLE GRADE AND YA SAP FRIZE BOOKS ry 1)
GO0 vkl i) ‘HayBank 202 POLLY'S - TEDDY BEAR PICHIC 3088
e e 22BN HaySlank 2022 CWE - CEOAR POINT WINNER GIFT CARD §225.00 #5095
CA22R0ET HTIOETE Pally Cagh- DR EDETH - COTTAGE INN - FIZZA, _ wm
Total &84.220 - Summer feacing : 77050
BEL.2IT » Outraach
oADMY TS WART-PRCA Araron Capial Gaedons Ine TRAVEL CRATES BE3d
Tolal 854.227 - Oulreach B34
Torkad B4R - Youth Supplos 858,24
224,260 - Toan Speakors
BEA,2EH - Toen Genaral
QROGNZE PO 22184 COMFORT, BLARK FAMILY DED DUNGEOMN MASTER 280,00
Tiotpd B34, 304 « Tean Goressl Programs 008
BE4 285 - YEO Recognlien
oRMORnEr 202 FDE0D Hamylank 2002 QREAT LAXES ACE - ¥53 FIRALE SUPPLES 10ETT
LU R e KoyBank 2003 SPAD'S TWISTER, - Y55 APPRECIATION - ICE CREAM B1.87
Tootel 234,205 - V53 Recogniton 1BET4
Totall 884200 - Tesn Speakers AR TA
.27 Toan Supplios
BB4.272 - Teen Goraral Programis
oRTRRNEE AROH-WIFT-PRiA Funazan Capitnl Sorvioes Ino BSOLD - HOT GLUE STHCES 16,94
DROOR0E: AJE-TRY - 154 Amazon Capitnl Servicos Ing TEEM PROCRAMS 4249
DRDO0ZEE TIOF-DY ET=JL T Amaron Geplial Saodces In TEEM PR RAS 8 80
(122 el ] KipEank 202 PLAYETATION METWORK - SPOATSFRIENDS 1689
barioeaee 220800 Karpfank 2022 MICHAELS - SWEET TOOTH FAIRY - DIFF 1505
TR T el T0IP0EI Firgfiark. 2027 CVS- CEDWR POINT VESA GIFT CARD WHMFR 2088
DRAQ2022 i KipBark 20 POLLYS - CAKE FOR FINALE k-]
DRrIO2E 20220800 Karptiank 20 MEWER - FINALE GROGCERIES 5867
DECERNEE AME-EETTF Amazon Capilol Sgncos ing TEEN PROGAARS Ba.81
OBSZaranes T107-DYBT-2IKG Amazon Cgpital Serdcns Ins TEEH PROGRAKS _aaar
Tiokal 34372 - T General PFrogms o424
284273 - Toan Holday
2202 1DF-DYET-2000 Amazch Caplal Sardons ng TEEN HOLIDAY PROGRAME M
Tookal E84.273 - Toan lioliday Programa m
BTG - Town Rafreshmeants
DEMOge: 2E2000 FanyEl 203 COTRAGE NN - PEEZA & PAPERBACKS 2044
U LT HEHB0E oy Sl 2022 COTTAGE BN - SFPYES LUNGH 203,04
Tkt 834 279 « Teon Releshmants 22048
Trdal B2 270 - Tean Suppies #3500

BBSADD - Muals Focus

Faga 5



Chelsea District Library

onNsz: List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
_ Dals Hum Hama Memo Ameunl
84982 - Whaslo in tha A - Raslrieted
el b R Peity Cash= 0E LORI - PLUM MAREET - NI TOAST 358
Todal B84 982 - Music In B Alr - Roslricied 358
Tolal BBLADD - Muslc Foos 296
BE4.920 - Youlh Programming Restrictod
A 931 « Youth Prog Fest GHls Qard
HERLE TAEH-NIFT-FICA Furinon Cacilal Senvdoss Ing CATE AND DS - STUFFED 1.7
G2ZR0EY AIDTOYET-3R0 Amseon Capital Sonvioos Ing YOUTH FROGAMME RESTRICTED GIFTS nar
Toiol BRAS2] - Yoush Pog Aost Gits Ganl §1.84
BE4.823 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts BRP
3T T e d T F-JROC- INTH Amanan Caciel Senvdoss Ino TASLECLOTHS AND CLPS 15
OarTR0es MR KemyBani 2352 GARDEN MILL - SRP GFT CARD 1000
D R e Krytiank 2032 HOWELL RATURE CENTER - FAMILY MEMBERSHIP GIFT by 1
i Trid e g A LT JA-TTFI Furianon Caeailnd Sony e s YOUTH PROGRAME RESTRICTED SIFTS 4451
Total BB4823 - Youlh Prog Aost Gits SRP 160,50
Tota! B24.030 - Youth Programming Ressirizhed o B
Toind B84 - Programming 308370
BEE - Vohmieer
285.2001 - Euppliad
QRMARTE PO 22-350 Baolard, Linda P, REINBURESEMENT - VOLUNTEER SUEPPLIES - CARDY 348
G 20I20EIT Py Cash- 0504 LBGDA, - COBTEO - VOLLUNTEER S4PPLIES 2248
BarzaREEz EI0ETT Paly Cash- D2'F0 LIBNOIA, = CVE < WOLUINTEER, SUPFLIES 8.7
Tkl 834,200 - Supplles 45
Torlall BES - Vohunlesr T8
520 - UniSes
20910 - City of Chalaan Waler
U0 Ciiy of Chaispa-Elont & Waler J2 JULY 0550 - 07200022 WATER 3.3
Totnd 520,110 - City of Chalsen YWaber s
20120 = CHy of Chalenn Soemr
202A0A Gty of Ghaison-Elecl & Water 023 JULY D503 - DTIZIVI022 SEWER 130,24
Toolal §20.120 « City of Chalsoa Sowar 130,24
ER0A M) - Ty of Ghalsoa Eleciria
ORI 0TCA0E TRy of Chadano-E'acd & Wiler MR JULY 080 - 072802022 ELECTRICTY 5.L14,20
Todsd 20,930 - Gy of Chalsaa Elocirk BAL14.20
20,150 - Cily of Chaless Sprinkisr
i City of Cholsns-Bact & Waler W2 JULY 08710 - 07282022 SPRINELER 213.E5
Tolel B20.160 - Gity f Chddsin Spritkler 25188
30,200 - MeKuns Gae
OSSR ik Conalellation NewEnomgy-Des Division L., 2022 JULY - 08 - 0T 72022 LAY
Tolal 9200200 - Mckuws Gk fo L]
Total 520 + LS 8,631.08
P60 - Board & Dirseber Exppms
$50,103 - Baard Exponass
DR b ] EaySani 222 CLEARY'S - BOARD ORIEMTATION {GARCLA, LACKEY - ... B
Total 920100 - Board Exparaas L
35020 - Direcior Expona
i iper 2R iy Blisni W ARCTIC RREAKAWAY . ROTARY MEETING LUMGCH #2563
L) 20220605 By 2022 SMOKEHDUSE 52 - STAFF REVIEWS YWPOWERS a1
paMQRoza AERE KryBlang 22 CLEARY.S - MTG WAALIREEN NESLON - SEMICH INITIA_ 41.54
g er r HEEr EmyBani HER ARCTIC BREAEAWAY - ROTARY MEETING o b}
DRAQSGEE R0 EiryRRn 22 ARCTIC BAEAKAWAY « ROTARY MEETING 53
Tkl 980,200 Dirsciar Expanss 171.20
Total 892 - Board & Direcior Egsnss 264,30

Y - Equipmsee!
967100 - Equipmerd Hardwane

A—g—— -




Chelsea District Library

osvoarz2 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
Data Hizim Hama Wi A
BET. 135 - WF) Holspoba
DEORTT 10 TRF-RXYH Amazon Caplal Sarvices e HOT SPOT BATTERES T2
Tostal AT 135 - WAF| Hotspesy T4.72
Tkl 567,100 « Equipfreént FHardwara T4.12
QET.230 - Equipssent Softeary
GBI INVALEE-22781 Enviskewan Psble Priad sofvars renewal - 111 16312053 7800
b ek e ‘6388 EMIGHT TECHMOLOGY GROP ek DATTO BACKLPS o022 1,100.00
GEOARTE i ENIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUE 022 DATTO BACKLRS 08/ /2022 1,100.00
DEM 2022 0320800 By Eank 2E HE PLAYEOOK 1700
DE 202 20800 EayDenk e DOOM - GUBBCAIPTION 07734 - DRZNI022 LA
SO0 HEE0E EryBank O WINIWARE - 3-YEAR RENENAL - 1173022 - 11/3026 16738
Licip L e o) Hr0Bie KayBank 0% ADDEE NG - CREATIVE CLOUD LICENSE 0afrs'ad - i a36.8T
el erier HZIOH0E EoyBank 02 GONSTANT CONTACT - SUBSCRIFTION ORORGEE - CRAT... 3140
Tofal 98T 200 - Equipenest Solwa 453018
BET.Z00 - Equipssent Furnliure & Fixbaree
BET, 210 - Makarapace Furnishings
o slraired 1GH-L L XFYF Amazon Caphal Bandeis ing MAKER CHELSEA SUPPLIES lll.ﬂ‘_
Toled B57 310 - Makerapacs Fumishings 44,63
BET.A30 - Famitarse
a0 0320800 Eiank 2022 HIPEKNOTIC DESIGN LLC - FAIRY BDUSER 165,70
Todal 887320 - Fuenlung 1C0.70
BET. 330 - Equipmsend - reca-Com puter
ok 18260 ST DT I o PROGRAMMING CART — [0
EHORRERE MHOT-DYET-453T Armazon Capllal Garvise e COFFEE MAKER 2480
D20 TiTazT Dz i, BOOKSHELF DIVIDERS. 15T
Totnl 857330 - Equipment - non-Compuins Ll
Tiopka! BT, 300 - Bl prrisiel Fusmiliins & Fixhires 111558
Total #E7 - Eqapmant 672058
30+ Continuing Educalion Expenses
@9.307 - Momberakilps
BESIZD - Inkermsllon Barvicai
[BN0RP0ZEZ ALA REIMAURSEMENT - CATHERINE 50531 - DOUEILE PAY 2. 154,00
OS2A0FT 18030 mmmm 2022 - ALAMEMBERSHIPE - . 20EEL 3.0
Tobal BE2.I20 - Information Seniias 19400
B60.343 - Othar Mombership
DEDA20E2 13024 Michigan Libiary Assockadon WMEMAER S RENEWAL - AW EORAN 210838 - THROUGH ... BEDD
oE\anza22 13024 Michigan Ubrary Assodaton ARNUAL CONFEREMNCE REGISTRATICN - AMY JOEAN arE.00
Tetal BED_142 - Crthar Mismilsrsh's 6000
AERE00 « Instibstional Kessbership
SGOEN0 - Irmdbodl ool Maimibar
oo 218 Retary Chib of Chitaoa 2022 ROTARY - QUARTERLY DUES: 14400
Tokal 5539 &40 - ngauiiosal Mot Folnn 14400
Tkl 962500 - Instiutiona) Membarssip 1450
Tooinl 268,304 - Membamtips E18.00
PEILEDD - S Tralndng
900,940 « Tl Approc - Raslr/CovidAg
A8 0ina el KsyHani, 202 DO ROUNS - STAFF APPREC - JEAN PIERCE ANNIY 2500
8042022 OB KeDlank 022 SMOKEHROUSE 52 - E DONMELL YWORK AMNI 2500
0302 20xmac) HegDank 2022 SMOKEROUSE 52 - MARTHA JAOUES WAORK ANMDV 2500
Tokal BGE_B40 - SRl Apprec - RasioCovid-19 TG
Tobal #8600 - Siai Tralning TE00
Tokal §8 - Gontinuing Educaton Expenses BOE.00
QB0 - Capital Expanse
AT6.20 - Saphal K okrlonancs
DRD200D T-11aracaandan Jobwaon Conlioks BOILER PLWET REPAFL LR
Tiotal #75.200 - Caplinl Meinknancs 0,178

Page T



Chelsea District Library

oaonz2 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
Dele Hurm Hanse ] o - Ampund
DEDEED  Capltal Reslriclsd Gt
CaTRaE 1FVL30YR-401H Amaeen Gaphal Serecos no BEE HEADHANDS - FARE PAHADE BOOK MORILE PROMOTION Fil]
Tolal BS0OED - Capital Fastrictad G .08
Total 80 - Capllsl Expansa §.500.54
Bh2 + Collechon Expensa
2,100 - Busdle Bocks
FE2.120 » Adult Dol on Dilsc
LR Sizasa12 Withera! Tapa JULY BOG 170,85
il iLik i) EE2S2116 [Widvensst Tapo JUNE BOC #i. 0o
DR Bl ITHOAA Wdwest Tapo JULY BOC o -1
DRI S aiadn Wdwest Tap ALG BOC 889
DALY e Eh L WEoveil Taps JULY BOC 34,00
OWZRMNGY  BODMADGT Michwisst Tape AUG EOC 4408
Tors B8 1310 - fchsll Books on Disc 548,85
Tiotnd G82.100 - Miafls Bocia. 530.85
BEZ.400 + Won Print
Q62 410 » Ectronlc ProdusisiBubs
o = ) ME24FFU WANDFY ING FAMOPY VIDED FLAYS - JULY 24005
MR L e i Bligwest Taps - Moopla DIHTAL CONTENT ENOING. DYmfzaee _1,1!!!!.51
Tolal #2410 - Eclronic Preducia/Subs 2T16 B
BE2 A1 - Ebonlks | Dverdetve
T v To484 Tees Libeery Mobwork PASTICIFATION AMND CONTENT FEE 0801732 - 07/31/23 0o
DAIZHI0TE To< B4 Tha Litvary Nekerk CAERDRNVE FUTURE PUACHASES DEFOET - 630422 - 18, 141829
0Rr23 T Tod b Ths LEwary M CAVERDRNE HANDLING FEE 70232 - 2033 200,00
Tolal GEZ411 - Ebooka | Crarcddm EO12.3%
$42.420 « Aduft Muesic on CD
LG iR k] SOZETHOAT Mideme? Taper SUMELULY CDs AT
RO BO2498228 Mudwaz? Tape AMEUULY CDs a5
LT ) L& ADULT MUBIC CD <1158
ORI S0R4A0450 Midenas Tape JEMENULY SDs 120.1%
Total BEZ450 - Adull Msis on GO 186,10
902,430 « HoreTradifons Collections
bR FRAGRTRV-10EL Araron Caphal Serdons Ino RON-THRADIMOMAL COLLECTION 1787
Total B840 - NomsTradtional Collections 7
BE2 4E] - DVD Fealure
RO S0araang Sl Tapa JULY FEATURE DWDy 3 ez
[H:S e d 52418238 izt Tapa JULY FEATURE D4 383,24
CRENHMEZ  BOD4EMES Michansl. Tapa JULY FEATURE [VDa ___ma
Tolni 822,450 - VD Fealurn G5R 51
BEZATY - DVD Mon-Flofan
1L D B HI23Ta06y Melichwesst Topa JULY ADULT NF DDs 2
by ] Lhira L ] Ielichweal Topa JULY ADULT NF DWDs T
DAZH NI EO2410258 Melichwask] T JULY ADULT NF DD B2
L Pt 208z Mgk Taps JULY NF ADULT DWDa 4877
Tiotal B&E3 470  DVD Non-Ficlion FR -
282,480 - Youth Video BVD
L L Jpedas Finsdeywey Werld, LLE LALIRCHPAD REPLAGEREMNT - STAR PACK B
1, BT 02440450 Midwas! Tags FAMLY AND ANBIE SUMMER 12141
Chfaae2 [ e et Michwas? Taps FAMLY AND ANIME SUNMER 1T
Tioksl B2 450 - Yomth Vides DVD JaaTa
WHZA90 - Vidoogurs
[ L 1] axie Crimson Multiredia Dist, Ing. WVIDED GAMES FOR COLLECTION I
Tolal 242,650 - ‘Vdoogamas 303
Tistal B2 404} - Mon Pant 9.581.51
DEZ TR « Print
FZ.708 - Bdult Peink
SEZ.T10 - Adult Largs Prink
DRI Toarea0a Irgrann Lty Senvioes ADULT PRINT LARGE 14,78
Daneae2 TCoba108 Irgram Litrary Senvices ADULT PRINT LARGE 21840

Pags T




Chelsea District Library

oanerz2 List of Checks for Board Approval
August 2022
frlls Dale L] M Memo Amoun
DRFI2E noag49aT lrgram Lirary Sasrvices ADULT PRENT LAAGE &80
DRININAZ TORATAED Igram Library Sarvices ADULT PRINT LAAGE 42
DR300 OGR4 38480 Irgram Library Servoes ADULT PRINT LARGE &5 0
DRI ToeaMaT Ingram Library Sanvioos AOULT PRINT LARGE 1&.2
Tolad DEZTIO - Al Largo Pyt e
S TR0 - Addult Pring Ganaral
LU T ekl LD ABLLT PRINT BED
DEMEII0RE 200AETHESE Eeplond B Tapdor - Adult AOULT ACCT 13721
DEMNMIN22 Toaradil Ingram Libeary Sardcns ADULT PRINT GEMERAL g8.25
CSMMI02F TéaTAIE ingsam Library Ssrvlcas ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 23,32
A0S0 ToaTa20e ingram Library Sarvicos ADULT PRINT GENERAL 70,70
LA Tora208 ingram Library Servicos ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 85,72
b ey =a kel Ingram Librasy Eardlcns ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 18,17
L ek [plarg:atl Ingrepm LBy Sardens ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 44.74
DEMNMGIO22 ToITRIOT Ingeam LEcary Sarddas ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 1241
DRGI022 TOE0TI0E Ingram LiBeany Servioas ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 51,36
GRS TORA0T 1S ingram Liteary Services ADULT PRINT GESERAL 2750
BB G2 TogaaT T ingram Litrary Sorvicas ADULT FRINT GENERAL 1280
DR ToEZOT1E Ingenm LEenry Senvions ADULT PRINT GENERAL HLAT
M2 rozdaie Ingeman: LEenrny Sorvicas ADULT PRINT GERERAL 187
DAMET0EZ TOE4001T Ingewm; LReary Sorvicss ADULT PRINT GENERAL B2
DEMNMGI22 TOEAR01E Irgee LReany Sanvioas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17
DEAME 022 TOE40019 Ingemm Libeary Senvioes ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18,18
GdA0eIE Todna2M ingram Library Sorvioes ADULT PRINT GENERAL 34T
OEMH0a TOEEO203 Ingmem Litenry Sanvices ADULT PRIHT GENERAL L
DM TOBAD10D Ingiam Ly Sonioss ADLLT PRNT GENERAL M
DEMNGET002 TOERAIE I Libenry Sonvioes ADULT PRE®JIT GEMERAL BaE2
] TG0 ingtem Litrary Senvices ADULT PRWT GENERAL LA
GEAD 2 TOEwS04 Ingram Library Sondices. ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 4T TR
RN ToEEIsM frngram Library Senvioss. A0ULT PRINT GENERAL 46,26
L ] TOEE500 ingram Library Sonvcas ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 17.68
OE0GIIE Toriaazr Ingram Libmry Sanicss ADULT PRINT GENERAL 108,61
DRGSR raF 8 ingrom Librany Sonaoes ADLILTY PRINT GENERAL 15,50
DEAMRROEE [LoFagie] Ingram Libmary Sanica ADLRLT PRINT GENERAL 1310
DASR0R2 roTrineg Ingras Librany Sandcis ADLILT PRINT GEMERAL 17780
DA B0 OB ingram Library Sordces ADLALT PRINT GEMERAL 2518
DENMIO22 TOoTatEM Iegram Libnary Sorvichs AT PRINT GESERAL 187
DN TOTaAs0n2 Wegjram LErary Sarvices ADLALT PRINT GEMERAL 1682
i e g 203900002 Baker & Tayior » Adult ADULT ACCT BOZZ
LA L) Sg1TR0M ingram Library Sendcos ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1441
i ) dpoeasen ingram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1817
e GBSIEE00 Ingram LErary Sorvicns AT PRINT GEHERAL 777 420,31
o e GBB4I8IT Irgram L Eray Baovicas ADULT PRINT GERERAL 2458
CRIRI20E TOTEAT Ingam Liteay Sicviine ADULT PRNT GERERAL B0.81
CESIRA002 TOTII084 Ingram Libeary Batvicne ADULT PHMNT GENERAL 10,08
i ) TOTIINE Ingram: Liocary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.62
] ToTasae ingran Librry Servioos ADULT PHRNT GENERAL 1040
bltaanis rorasen ingram Libeary Servicos ADULT PREIT GENERAL 30,08
i TOTEIAEE Inigea L Rnry Senvicea ADULT PRENT GENERAL 44 44
a2 2a0z3 TOEMEAY Ingrsemy LEwnsy Serviies ADULT PHET GENERAL nan
CEf2 I3 TOBIG 94 Ingesemy Libeiry Sianvicos ADULT PRINT GENERAL 12.29
GEA TR0 TO6TRSE ingéam: Library Senvioes ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1781
BRrRran TOATTOCG Ingram: Library Swnvices ADLULT PRINT GENERAL 12E@
GRERRIE ToBMEES g Litrary Sanices ADLULT PRINT GEMERAL 1674
DEST20T ToaMETY Iy Libiany Sodvioes ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 5.0
Def22r0s TOany DRy Ingrax Libiny Gandces ADULT PRINT GEMERAL 7182
a0 TSR ingram Libmny Sanvdoes ADLULT PRINT GEMERAL 16147
DBrTAA0E TR ingram Library Sandcas ADULT PRINT OERERAL 31.43
bRz Toa g Ingmm Libmany Sonscos ACURT PRINT GERERAL 8,71
DRz Tog1e4T Ingrem Likrany Sendces ADULT PRINT GERERAL 17.28
s THR4TD g Librany Sanicoas ADULT PRINT GEREFAL 1728
DEZ2I203T TOO14TE Ingram Library Sorsioas ADULT PRINT GERERAL 16.50
DEITRrR0E: oA Ingram Library Senvioos ADULT FRIMT GENERAL 14.80
LT ToaaR4ET Ingram Library Servicns ADULT FRIMT GENERAL 14,28
a0z TOENEEE Irgram Librany Sarvias ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11,35
BEAZAFE TROEME TR Iegram Lbrary Sardias ADULT PRENT GENERAL *Liﬂ
Tiokal BEZ.THD - Adiait Prird Ganpral 20718
S42.740 - Mubtiple Book Coples
ORERR02E TOTAx0aR Sorvicg MULTIPLE BOOH COPES 2032
QB0 TEaDEDd Ingram LEvary Sanvdces MULTIPLE BO0OK COPIES 1185
Tokad G52, 740 - Miclipia Bodk Copled &0z
Total REZ. 706 + A} Prim 0,28

Fage 8



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

aginanz:
August 2022
Date . Hum [FET) . W) _ Ameanl
LTSS « Youlh Print
BEZ.TE]D + Feell Prind Gararal
DRADBEY LD YORITHTEEN FRINT BT
DRAORSE NIEBRITES Blaker & Taylor - Aulc ¥ours Cats 22T YOUTH PRINT GEMERAL 3420
DEMRE0T] ANMETEOR Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours oty 3T YOUTH PRINT GEMERAL iv.ag
OROBEED G2 Baker & Taylor - Linkabekad Jussinis 2222 UNLABELED ARVESILE TEO0
DRIz TOGITITE Ingram Likvary Sonioes YOUTH PRINT GEMERAL 787
bl o] TOSIT2TE Ingram Librany Sendces YOUTH PRINT GEMERAL 12518
DRAODEED TOSHIMET Ingram Libany Sandces YOUTH FRINT GEMERAL 348
R TGRS ingram Libmry Sonvdces YOUTH FRINT GEMERAL 11.H
OOl ToEMBOE Ingrom ILibreny Sondoes YOUTH PRENT GEMERAL EE L
pAEEE 70653408 Ingrm Library Sonioes YOUTH PRINT GEMERAL 11.43
DENETER TOSIT 300 Ingram ILibsany Senvices YOUTH PRENT GQEMERAL .89
DEODImD TOSG200 Ingram Libsary Sandoes YOUTH PHRINT GEMERAL 11.78
DEOE2 THERlaED Ingram Libmry Senices YOUTH FRINT GENERAL 14,98
D& Toss260% Ingrom Libimry Sandos YOUTH FRNT GENERAL 11859
e ek TOTIi0Es Ingroim Likary Sonkas FOUTH PRINT GEMNERAL .00
D&HOGHER UENHE oy Dl : 20T AT OM 7T el
DB HreEn0sTs Baker & Taplar - Auto Yours Cals 23T YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 26X
ORI 2a3e06Es Baker & Toyior - Linkabolad Juvania 2032 UNLABELED FIFVESILE HTE
il earad i) SETETIAL Ingram Libeany Saniis YOLTH PRIMNT GEMERAL raa
DEERELD 20EazE Pty Cashe 07108 EHANMOH - FREGENTER BO0E - HSLOVER THE STEEL 20c
CEFRMET Hruazk Pty Cashe 07730 SHANNON - PREBENTER B0 - ANBLAL MAGK B30, 3300
Total 982 760 - Youln Pried Gaasnal TBF. 4
BELTES - YouthTees Spoclsl Nands Call
T le i DB iy Dt 2022 HATIOMAL BRALLE PREES - MEMAERSHF AMD BOOKS THEEE
Total BEZTES - YoulTeon Specal Meods Coll *H8 S
Todal 883,145 - Yauth Prinl 511z
Tk BE2.700 - Frinl A, 08T 3
Tiotal 882 - Coliaction Expansa 14,2 RE.74
TOTAL 451 940,33

Page 10

- ————




2:43PM « .
09/08/22 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through August 2022

Jan - Aug 22 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordlnary Income/Expense |

Income
674 - Contributlon & Donation

674.100 - Designated Adult Collectlon 40 40 0

674110 - Designated Adult Programming 8,550 8,300 250

674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 7450 5850 1,500 :
674112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs 3,100 3,100 Q i
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon 3,010 3,010 0 '
674.121 - Annual Glving 9,376 15,000 {6,625)

674.141 - Deslgnated Technology 0 3,000 {3,000}

674.143 - Designated Maintenance 100

674.158 - Continuing Education Restricted 740 728 15

674.500 - Mohile CDL 54,128 3,561 50,588

[T-Mabile $47,400,00)
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 86,494 42,686 43,808
675 - Private Grant Sources !
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml 0 7500 {7,500) :

675400 : Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,500 2,600 {1,000)

Total 875 - Private Grant Sources 1,600 10,000 {8,500}

Total Income 87,994 52,686 35,308

o T 77 Gross Proflt T 87,904 52686 "~ 35,308
Expense

803 - Malntenance Service Contracts
803.800 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict 1] 0 o]

Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 1] c 0
850 - Telecommunlcations
850.300 - TLN Internet Service

850.910 - WIF| Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 ]
880 - Promotional Materials
880.900 + Promotional Reatricted Gifts 3,237
Total 830 - Promotional Materials 3,837

884 - Programming
884.210 * Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea

884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000 0
§84.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,600 1,000 506
Totat §84.211 - Authors in Ghelsea 3,500 3,000 500
Total 884,210 - Youth Speakers 3,500 3,000 500
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 6,666 6,388 278
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 6,666 6,388 278
884.500 - Arfist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,118 3,500 {2,382)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,118 3,500 (2,382)
884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifis Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500
884.214 - Adult Precg Rest Gifts MWest LW 4,300 4,300

Page1of2



SucLEM Chelsea District Library

oA
Mocruat Beste Donation and Restricted
Januamny Bsrough Asgual 2633
Jan = fusg 22 Budget § Over Budgat
BB4915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Ross 01000 {1.000]
Tartal BE4.810 « Adult Programening Rostrictod BAGD 0,600 {1,000}
4530 - Youth Programming Rasiriciad
BBL93 - Youth Prog Resl Gils Genl B27T 1,500 (573
492 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3631 3,850 [ats]
Tolal B24,530 - Foulh Programming Resiricted 4,458 5450 (il
Totsl B84 - Pragramming 21,542 35,138 G0
BED - Condimuilng Edweation Exponsos
FE0.800 - Siaff Tralning
540 - Sdalf Apprec - Resin'Covid-19 426 1,025 (B0}
Tatal GEL6 - Stalf Tralning 428 103 (800}
Todad 869 - Continulreg Educrtion Expenass 426 4,028 1
£82 - Capital Expensa
380010 - Capltal Restricted GifR 401 88,044 (BEGaT]
Totsl B8 - Capital Expnse 401 BE,04q |68,843]
2 - Colleotion Expensn
B2Z2400 - Kamn Prird
$42.830 - Hon Print Resiricted giits
FEL.992 - Electranic Producta’fub Resir G o
Totsl 382 830 - Mon Print Aoabrictsd g i
Total B22.400 - Mon Print a
BEZA10 - Adult Collnetian Reatiated &0 Wl ({4}
983020 « Youth Collsction Restriciod L] E 1] (L)}
Total 962 - Colloctlan Expenan £0 130 ({04}
Todd Expanis B 845 86,337 P4
Mai Ordinary neams 0,340
Hat Incoms

Poge 2ol 2

= o o S e e S e



Lo sy

Ciy B9 050 P [ 30s v 1 R AT 5 ) et I
e grEy [=] ko) [ =] | O 1] 1] [1] a o g sy gl ek
%o T a [T B 2 o 0 0 B [ 1 0 n muuadg s L
W Tovs o) o ®o o ] o 0 o o 0 0 0 o pung prasusg i L - STHEEE
W (po'g a Wl L [} i} 1] o 1] o o a ] g AR (U OF SpEuRlL « FHDEEE
- (noEEsh o T I o a o a o o a f i wsssaacuy perdes o) ApsuRl) - LDIEGE
Buusdy S
i B W R ST
{wzws) iy S B Wl (30 vat) 0 il (v (g1ial (ees'vaT) GhoEHl (MSNRL  SCeTRD MRS L] LRI 1R
Was T8 sl WL WAL ERZ ol POLik TRELGL] LESEEE LEDESl ELEDOT  GLLESL CSOBLL LSO ERETL nmaddzg o)
" YT YEFEEL %Ok ETy o WPk | BALEL ELVBL METE L0 lSUTL 0189 e musdg UORSHIOD - 286
NLE R FLLBEL el (8w v oiE HWIFE | BOFE ERL'ZL LIS LIS SN 0 i ezl e - ik
Bk [ Tkg TH THOEE WOOL tEs a i oy 005 % S . 4 T T AT 0L swundcy uomEsnpg BUINUALDD - 688
LT [BEL'LLD LT WOOL LS 1] oS | ST B GEA'L FLE AT B T tusmiinkg - fpg
WL (55151 ErOEE o ] a o T T i e a o oL BROLAHI LOTELNLTY - G
Wiy {ral'g ELENL wak oz o wWE | T 8ol ¥ = TiE 0 U JSM R RS - G0
i [Zee'zzh EEEE WLOL (8.3 1] LOES IBL'S BT SEEE L i mEw 0 IR - 076
wF E's Zik wWook L7 o ¥ o o o Th =1 o i TS, - G
W (Loa'esh R B0l HRYE -] E ST ISR WL FRERE SLET RAEE WL BujwiaresBoid - visg
wrg (v ad =g Wl L' o LAEE b N 1T v | - - - T SITREEY FEUDRMURL - 08§
WS Err'odh SOEET ®00L nirE 2 arFl | KT BBl 0D SNl SEE R s FUSSTERUESH O] - B
%85 leze'aah THIE ®oai LD o SANE | DRITL MDDl BSOMEL BEEL A2CIR BLLTL EERU PR EMISE EMIEURIURE - £0G
Wl e g TH] LT %00k e v d o mOE | WAL ERET 095 N e YL B FITHAAIG LTRSS - Lo
woa (e al} Floa ] woak Al o RSl 5EF il el TEL W 55 il sagddng - 172
W = cuones AL DTIR o GINGE | ERIWE RITEDE LRFO0L  COSDE  CeFPE  WITER  BOSTH anemdEy AR - AL
| avusdey
Sl toers) Lt im0} polcr bveeEl | r'a  LiGd  BWEEE LWRGL GNNDOL DSOESE JOTTEL 1W0id S0
w00 [ ¥ Erl't  Umsl Ty ot oOLTe GRBE'EH | JR0A  LiEAR BWEEE  LRC0  BULBDOL ERTZES AEZRL i) L
T ] oosRr T3 (] oO¥IF DOSL | O o 0 B o 8 0 Eac g JUENE AN - 519
WER s Ty LT HLE'F eSS BLLLr  fOE'F O GIEE  SBYEL 06 ' BOEEUGY o UCAGLGLECY - pld
(22a'Er) Gore | ey lEww e wEsEl  GeEo'el) e R S, L] ST PN SEAL] - B05E
W il sos'rl woai e o rond Bl ¥ s ST mET Ll i sHILT FeugEEA] - 004 TR
BEL 2 | & = B % LE 4 =4 TSR] < LT
oE [+ a [+ 4 o =] <] =] a By LOTAAS o B0 LR
LT furszd 695 %03k B o Wit e L9E HIE 8EZ (1 55 a asjulid § ssdoD - H0LE
L] L] o W0 a o o [ a o o [+] =1 a Seag T - O 100
Wi irag) 9E Wl & 0 o o WoE . [ [~ 4 =43 a B0 IEHEIR-UON - BOL L6
]! Q o e a o o o a By T U TR - D0 B8
I LR HZ'5 L] o ] a | LEEWR @ a 1] ] o a SO [y - DOLPLS
W EELD BELEL %0 a o o ML O = Rl YRS O Q By IS - 00L 0
WO oo Ly o L] =] o 2] =] a 1] ] & a IR - LG
WEOL FAL'SE s W o 0 0 o S WM AT iy (TE'RSS EOfoal BRLDASY 30N - Tl

A AR, PUT UG TN
1aBpng og souE wEEQ P
opng mingiee IET0ED

L e AT T T T e = 8 aum



4:03 PM
09/08/22
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through August 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 - District Revenue

540.100 -
574,106 -
606.000 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655,100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -

State Aid

Penai Fines

Misc Income & Refunds
Non-Resident Fees

Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines

Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value

674 - Contribution & Donation

675

- Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

701 -
727 -
801 -
803 -

850

885

965

969

Personnel Expenses

Supplies

Professional Services
Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

« Volunteer
920 -
960 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

« Automation Services
967 -

Equipment

+ Continuing Education Expenses
980 -
982 -

Capital Expense
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Netincome

Jan -Aug 22 Jan-Aug 21 $Change % Change
1,989,921.10 1,884,629.79 105,291.31 5.59%
73,138.71 76,359.64 -3,220.93 -4,22%
15,220.72 20,478.87  -5,258.15 -25.68%
103.75 0.00 103.75 100.0%
2,406.25 1,206.25 © 500.00 26.23%
1,857.95 47515 1,482.80 312.07%
30.00 65.10 -35.10 -53.92%

188.70 257.13 -58.43 -22.72%
14,535.19 18,631.22 -4,096.03 -21.99%
-43,878.45 -17,344.65 -26,533.80 -152.98%
86,493.52 7093.10 79,400.42 1,119.4%
1,600.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
2,141,627.44 1,992,551.60 149,075.84 T7.48%
2,141,627.44 1,992,551.60 149,075.84 7.48%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
750,804.81 729,721.24 21,083.57 2.89%
14,974.77 §,043.66 6,931.11 86.17%
43,384.90 33,683.14 9,801.76 2919%
95,028.77 87.972.23 7,056.54 8.02%
20,082.36 18,878.36 1,204.00 £.38%
44,935.57 39,306.61 5,628.96 14.32%
74,471.91 54,356.33 20,115.58 37.01%
112.09 191.40 -79.31 -41.44%
39,637.72 30,393.58 9,244.14 30.42%
1,612.61 394.08 1,218.53 309.21%
32,671.85 31,303.32 1,368.53 4.37%
21,160.65 21,147.98 12.67 0.06%
12,071.49 4,533.25 7,538.24 166.29%
165,695.76 23,946.95 131,748.81 550.17%
108,727.56  108,232.11 -1,504.55 -1.39%
1,413,372.82 1,192,004.24 221,368.58 18.57%
728,254.62 800,547.36 -72,292.74 -9.03%
728,254.62 -12,292.74 -9.03%

800,547.36

Page 1 of 1




CSGCOETTS unq._mm BOTST0'ELES
—— - —

TTETPL'vLE'ES £6'E80'DOTS- 81'9Z8'vLS'2S
vESSTYET'ES 9ETHLBS- 0T 'BEG'ZETTS

BT LEF'EL95 oo'ns BT LBPELDS
S9'859°0TS TS e TRLRS IO TH'615'TS

T
LE'98S06TS 19 TOE' 1615 86 BB IRES
79'78E'TS I5°9RES 0T £69%
SLE00'6RTS ET/BT'76TS- SB'06T'TSES
aoueleg Sulpuz aiuey? 19N arueeg JuuuBEag

BEDD

T
ELTD

1= R4 H

Bupyay) pund JUalal ey 19ag puog
pun4d adjalasg 1920

punj [eiaueg [ejoL

|e10] Siauled JUaLsanu]
pun4 1ax4e Aauopy

pund alwoou) pacd

JuNo29Yy asuduawny

puey ud ysey

wney [edAed

JUBE IS BAS1AYD funassy Buppayd
SIINVTIVE SHNYE TVI01

pund [elauacy

ZZ0Z ‘L& 1snbny
saouejeqg pund

AdYHEIT LOM1SIa ¥3ST13aHD

0L






DS IN0 PR P L 00T 6 PRULSESURIE WD TTOE LY - THOF W) Japu[masd 00000TS S9paiau ..

JUSMLIEIELS BSPCIMIANT R PR S,

PO LT OB ETD D05 559 0OT'000 1ra -] u =) TE:E €05 LT0
J[vFecTvarzs |svELEErs-  |I8C0S9ZI3 |000S  |GL'SESPTS  |0000D'00LS 16'T00°0v9'TS QLA a3uefeg
0005 jo0ros 00°'0% 0005 00°0% ZLfTEfeT
00°0% looos 0005 00'0% 00'0% TZ/OE/TT
00°0% loo'os l00°0% 00'035 0005 TZ/oT/10
00°0% loo'os ooos 00'0s 00058 TL/0E/ B0
rE'SST'FRT'ZS (0L L0165 tE'STES 00°0% 0T BEG'TEL'TS zz/1Efe0
DZ'BE6'ZEL'ZS  |0L'99F'YS 6T'9ETS 0005 TE'SEE'BRT'TS zzfie/eo
o TE'SEE'BET'TS  |09°LSH'1S- vErEs 00'0% L9 ROL'ZETZS zz/og/a0
L9 B9L'T6T'TS  |SOSLES T8 2059215 B EGEGS 00'0% SETO0'GOE'TS Zef1efs0
SEZOD'S0E'ZS  |OE'E9S'8S- 95 SLETS 00'0% BO'OGT'STETS ZL/oE/v0
BO0GT'STE'ZS  |SOTEEQ'FIS- ZO'Z9TIS 00'05 TTL96'9ZELS zz/1E/e0
TTL96'9ZELS  |SE'PEOVS Z8'0T% 00'000°00LS £9'059'TES'TS zzfeL/io
CO'059'TESTS  |DE'BGE'ES- vSLS 000% I6°T00°0F9'1S TZ/1E/T0
«x| TETOOOFI'TS 1Z/1eftt

aunoaae Bunelada

JERTTETED Fujpu3 | anjep uj sEURY) [MABARYLLAN CEEY FEENENT 1o so u| sigsuel) | ssuejeg Bujuuldag _

005999 ‘007999 ‘FD0°LT0 "€00°L10 - SLNNOJJV 1D
b-TZZ6-EZEF-0000 "OU IUNOIIY

z0z/1€/80

asuduawy
T8



CIMAOCTY SLNEALTEANIIE SO BD Z20T\SSATYNY LNIWLSIANI '8 T8 TR0P\ELY 043y WY0S 0T TO0T\IE0T fousing, 0 Jad sk oog | STUBUm o BIURERGUN ST R e TGS N,

$ - =
|
_ =y
| ,
.H_ﬂ..wjEjn;geaaiiimﬂn.tm_.iuﬂﬂin!nigiiﬁsi&ig!ﬂgpgliﬂm.ﬂia
000 000 [ loo'0 060 000
|
| i
oo lo0ro oo |00 00°0 000 000 TL/TE/TT
00°0 00’0 000 000 |00 |oo0 000 TZ/0E/TT
00'0 000 |ooo _|oo0 000 000 g zz/ot/to]
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 oo I R mm____nmﬁ__
61 LEY'ELS 000 00°0 000|000 000  GILEYELD zZ/1E/80
61 LEV'ELD 00°0 |oo'o oo oo'o 000 _ BUESYELS ze/1Efio|
61 LEY'ELS 000 ovo oo 000 00D 6T L6Y'ELD zz/oe /90|
6T LEYELY 000 |TETOS'9TT (000 000 000 00°000°008 zz/1E/50)
00°000°008 000 00°0 000 ] 000 00°'000°008 zz/oe/ro|
00°000°008 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°008 ze/1efeo]
00"000°008 000 000 000 000 |00°000'00L | 00°000°00T Zzfezfeo|
00°000°00T 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°00T TZ/1E/10
w# | 00°000"00T | .n.M_‘__ﬁM.‘_.w.H
soueprg Buipug | anges u) sduey | SEIRYIIN, LR pLTE R _ U Jagsueafisodag souE|Eg BujuuEsg
£00°£T071D
e Asuo
- - ZETOZ/TE/80 aspduawy
T8

W Aauopy esuduauny = JININ TR

Wd e TT0Z/8/6



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for September 2022 board meeting

Staff Anmouncements
Work Anniversaries
Communications Coordinator Virginia Krueger celebrated her four-year work
anniversary on August 17. Congrats, Virginia! Thanks for your hard work on
behalf of CDL!

Gene Cohen’s Four Stages of Maturity

In a previous board report, I mentioned that I attended a session at the PLA Conference
(March 2022) called Silver Linings: Aging Adults, the Longevity Gift, and Public
Libraries. It was a very enlightening session, and one of the most significant takeaways
for me was my introduction to Gene Cohen’s Developmental Stages of Aging (The
Mature Mind: The Positive Power of the Aging Brain by Gene D. Cohen, MD, PhD). I
wanted to share these stages with you as it is my hope that they will begin to impact
library programming in the future.

Stage 1. Midlife Beevaluation (mid-30s to mid-60s)

A time of quest, not crisis. A search for truth and meamng Openness to life’s

Stage II. Liberation (late 50s to late 70s)
A time of experimentation and innovation. A push toward liberation and not
compliance. Innovation and risk taking.

Stage ITI. Summing Up (late 60s through 8os)
Time of review and resolution. A desire to give back. What is the meaning of my
life?

Stage IV. Encore (late 70s to end of life)

Reflection and celebration. Learning continues along with experience and
wisdom.

The focus of the session was on reevaluating how we program for aging populations.
“Traditional” programming for this population lumps them all into one group with
program topics that usually include avoiding internet scams, World War II history,
home safety, etc. If we view this demographic through the lens of Cohen’s stages, we
should consider providing a richer slate of offerings that address these stages and their
characteristics. Some program suggestions for the new old age at the session included
3D printing, songwriting, understanding neuroplasticity, meditation, small business
startup, navigating grief, and financial weliness.

Happy Birthday, MLA!

On September 1, the Michigan Library Association (MLA) celebrated 131 years of serving
the Michigan Library community. MLA has been an outstanding resource and advocate
for CDL and libraries throughout Michigan. Congratulations to MLA!

-complexities—Stronger-sense-of self— —



MI Right to Read

Consider taking a look at the M1 Right to Read website and consider joining the
coalition. MI Right to Read is a grassroots coalition organized by MLA. From the
website: “The coalition opposes any attempts to ban books from Michigan libraries
based on content subjectively deemed inappropriate. Its purpose is to educate the public
and oppose any legislation that infringes upon First Amendment rights and intellectual

freedo

m."

LSTA’s Five Year Plan for Michigan
The Library of Michigan released the Library Services and Technology Act’s Five-Year
Plan for Michigan, October 2022-September 2027. You may access the report here.

Out and About: Meetings Attended July 2022

Rotary meetings — August 2, 16, & 23

Meet with City Manager— August 4

Friends® Board meeting — August 9

Library of Michigan virtual directors’ meeting — August 12
Chelsea Rotary Leadership meeting — August 10

Chelsea Fair — Rotary — August 19, 24, & 26

Chelsea Fair Parade promoting Mobile CDL — August 27



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
August 2022

Facility update

e Capital ReservePlan-Michigan Reserve Associates was here this month to do a site
inspection for our updated reserve plan. They said to expect the draft in 30 days.

e HVAC-Zach repaired a flow switch leak, a relief valve leak, and an air vent valve. The
large varicel filters need to be replaced every 3-4 years and this is that year, so they are
on order and will be replaced once they arrive.

® Repair of the column bases on McKune porch is under way. They will be fabricated off
site. Once the current bases are removed, the condition of the column will be evaluated
for repair or replacement.

e LED lighting surge protectors- install is scheduled for September when replacement
bulbs will also be installed.

e The Trex recycling program continues to be a huge success. We now have five large
containers in the lobby and they are emptied by the CSD special ed students twice a
week. They are full and often overflowing each time they are emptied.

® The elevator doors stuck open and required repair of a major control board to ensure it
did not keep happening.

e The water hydrant in front of the building near the flagpole was repaired once again.
Let’s hope it takes this time.

® The large community quilt is finished and will be hung in the main stalrwell soon.
Hanging large items in that spot is always a challenge as there is no easy way to reach
the hanging mechanism. In the past we have had success using a makeshift scaffolding
and that is our plan with this project also.

Staffing/Training

Our all-staff meeting this month was focused on discussing our next exhibit - The Fourth Grade
Project- scheduled for Jan-Feb 2023. We broke into small groups and brain-stormed ideas for
programming that would compliment the exhibit. We then shared out with the whole group. It
was a very productive and fun exercise.

Budget- the 2023 budget was presented to the board. Lori presented the overview and a brief
synopsis of each line. She then answered questions from the board. It will be approved at the
September meeting.

Volunteers- in August we had 208 book sale volunteer hours and 59 non-book sale hours, for a
total of 267 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard i
Assistant Director






information Services Report: August 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

August was a quieter month after summer reading. Librarians focused on cleaning up and
storing summer reading supplies, collection maintenance (including weeding and catching up on
purchasing), and prepping for fall. Other highlights included:

Youth librarians attended open houses at North Creek Elementary, South Meadows
Elementary, and Beach Middle School to hand out library card applications and promote
programs.

I walked in the Fair parade with Lori and other staff to help promote the upcoming Book
Mobile.

Youth and Adult librarians met to discuss winter programs, Authors in Chelsea 2023, and
the 4th Grade Project Exhibit.

At the allstaff meeting, | showed a short video by the creator of the exhibit to get staff
excited. We then meet in groups to brainstorm ways to promote and celebrate the
display this winter.

Jessica Zubik met with staff from the Washtenaw County Parks and Rec out at the
storybook trail to discuss trail maintenance and possible assistance changing out the
books.

Program Attendance

Date Program In-Person |Live Virtual [Recorded |Kits
Adult Programs
8/2|Reading Glasses Book Club 5
8/10|Michigan Beer Program 15
Adult Program Totals 20
Early Literacy
8/2, 8/9,
8/23, 8/30|Babytime 9,8,6 13
8/4Yoga Storytime 14
Early Literacy Totals 50

Youth Programs

8/11, 8/25|READ fto the Library Dog 4,5
8/4|Family Read Aloud Book Club 4
Youth Program Tolals 13

Teen Programs

Teen Book Club: To Kill a
8/23 {Kingdom 2

8/12|PWNED Gaming Club 3

Teen Program Totals 5




Information Services Report: August 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Awareness and Outreach

8/12|Preschool Storytime 10

8/11|Silver Maples Bookclub i2

8/18|Pines Bookclub 5

School Open Houses (Beach,

8/24|North and South) 600
Awareness and Quireach Program Totals 627
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services August 2022

Reference Questions 1574
Homebound & Deposit Bock Deliveries 24
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0*

*with the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report

heginning June 2022,




A

SY i MR - _ : | ﬂﬁ .
e =3 i, JICHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY “-13%

. i BOARD REPORT
Information i N \ugust 2022,
£~ Technology = -}3%‘

:-'-.'-- News '

bt Respactfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Engine Roam Activity

Total Engagements 42
Major Projects

Video Transfer

Wedding Accessories

Skynot

Tours

Chamber of Commerce August 10, 2pm

Patron Kimberly Young saved money by hand-
crafting decorations in the Inganuity Engina Room
for her daughter's wadding.

* We added a Google Site Kit plugin to the Web
site this month. As a result, we were able 1o
update our annual statistics for the state aid
report with much more accurate numbers.

We're also now able to pull much more detail
about our web traffic and visitors.

Mew Detalled Reports Are Included this month!




= TR EEEET AR R EEIEE IR

LR e

R

7896.4 '

0.8 ummllﬂl 1F 2.4 103 i0.r 103 oA 103 LR ] 1
i 2001 — Syhvan Towmakip |GH) 317 7 ZEA 46 1A A w9 5
: 74065 - Mobile Beacom (GB) oqn7 | oses | seer | sioa | mvse | sms | wisa | o9sey
: F3] !
i 1w 5
: LE :

: AThdd  * Wehsis Users 5311 6193 E051 5467 | s34 | s EOR 5004

.: 14008 AUDID Dowwnlosdy Tokal 151 1535 17 1er SR0L 1820 1240 LBET

i I0BEL - Ausdioc Cverdrive 129 1104 ke isE | % | 14m 1436 4K

149 o Mupdia: Heapla ELES 418 407 e LT EPL A T3 i
'; 1oy WVIDED Dowrloads Total 155 119 13 119 14 124 158 133 .
.: | = Video: Overdrive 1 1 =] a o : ] o Li] a
E aEg - Widea: Hoopla 155 138 13 119 14 124 11 o H
; 13633  [EBook Downlowds Total 1727 1660 IEET 1ws | ww | 1 1554 1A A
i iXmE | —Video: Ovardive 1590 157 A7 53 | #5180 | 145 1513 L1367

; B2 = Yideo: Hoopls 1er 58 i1 hod a L 28 a7

' PEESE  TOTAL Downboads 3564 330 453 s | asms | 3 il R

WS Aug " X!
: B LIMEE 4 Eweneit Witk §inglly i ening el g b IR :
afafinz: 05 Seod ..:.,nq T
: Bi0e2 05 Evereti Biering :
: wéford 4 Famret Workerd am haak computer sad gl  Back ¥ s ¢ :
: R/B/2022 a R ———
81172033 4 Ewerett Catind toch pugmran] grad iplafon) kopol pater U P v, wpbeld (273 i T3 '
B 152 1 Evweiett i e B bl il Al e o il ki o i '
B 132022 5 Exerest B aa v el P, Mgl g ot ik :
B R032 1% Sooti Ao Wi bias RivPabainip lam sl Pl ATV o el OeCLOUD) Bach |
i Tt k] 4 Erwpinst Bacied up i Be et up suin aowaer on 0 oo i
RIS 3 I e ——— ;
; RIS 022 4 Erverenl Svrayard Ty sled gt e, srhens b b el ) Saieng :



[T

Visitars

Lizsrs Meve Linsrs Gepmcng

4,182 3672 7.501

BT il e T T e T e ey e e
Huimibedt ol Beisons pet i Diderdiew Pages | Satson

1.79 20,978 2.80
R S T e — =
A Saanion Duialion Doance Rale

00:01:23 0.03%

R R s il S N e
Aps s Linars w | o Payeyawm

489 5,305

i, w2534 08 18.55%

2 W A5-44 3| 15.65%

3 ®ma55a a0 14.42%

4 G5-04 an T

& B G5+ 114 23 20%

B ®m 18-34 g5 11.47%

W New Visitor W Returning Visitor

Comtiibardion bo folal- | Fagroms e




Top 15 Pages [by Unique Views]

[Urepm Paguows ~ | & Paguviews Coniriarbon bo botal: | Pogivrms  ~

o BG 275 130,755
i '
' i. B /Home Page LITARS 65, TO%
1 W /sbout-ushours-locason 2,082 4.72%
1. W hap 1. 744 112%
o 4 Py ot ary-aser-ninigel- o- oy 1182 5 won
= ool
= 5 = wboul-usiemplayment -cd 1134 1885
B, W Onine- PO BP0 T - B BT 1 45%-
1. B idcwnicadeble-colecion faE3 [EELS
- - mervcesconnech bo- B!
R et 759 148%
gk -y s LoF e b ol sl
9 = [ 55 ] 1.3M%
(L0
iy - home- 33y -safe-ondine - Lhrary <a
10. T appdc oy 0 1.06%
n b arswha: e e 513 Ca%
12 Sy Eh0im - azi 0.70%
13 not-edsional-collection’ h-F) 0EE%
1 LRTAE L2 0.58%
i o FRE TRty B 8 00 e T a4 0B2%

r-oppOurHe s

1 1 S5un Times Mews B B4
2 2 Chelsea Update 72 B 'EB
3 3 Ancestry &7 ~5-E- :
4 4 Consumer Reports [ 54
B 5  |Michigan Legal Help S8 58
1 (] NoveListPlus 57 44
B 7 Michigan elibrary S0 49
13 8 My Heritage 48 43
7 8 stories of Chelsea 46 a6
6 10 Home Work Help Now Home 44 44
12 10 Historlc Newspapers = 44 31
B8 1z Demographics Now 43 41
4 13 |Novelist K8 42 41
15 14 Unemployment Help 40 40
20 14  |United States Census 40 [ 39




Communications Coordinator Monthly Board Report (August 1-31, 2022):
Respectidly submitted by Virginia Krueger

In August, | celebrated my fourth anniversary of working for CDL. In the next 12 months my
focus of work will continue 1o be in the digital marketing of library programs and servicas,
assisting in the writing and editing of the quarterly print newsletter, and serving as one of the
project leads in the planning and launch of Mobile CDL. | am grateful for the kind comments
from my colleagues and look forward to working collectively for another great year at the library.

Mobile COL Update

Mobile CDL research and outreach for fundraising and awareness continued in August with the
following updates:

The Chelsea Fair Parade was a greal success with many staff and board members
participating. Special thanks to Gary Zenz for volunteering his car and expert driving.
Charlie Taylor and | presented Mobile COL to the Dexter Township board. The entire
board was very supportive and looks forward 1o coordinating as stakeholders to develop
stops within the township to increase library services.

| attended the check presentation from Chelsea Rotary Club and wrote and distributed a
press release acknowledging this generous $5,000 donation

I met with Scott Moore of Green Tree Pediatrics about a potential sponsorship of Mobile
CDL. He pledged his support, which will be acknowledged after the November election.
I coordinated with Elaine and Lori to develop drop cards to replace the rack cards for use
by the outreach team as we move from our primary goal of fundraising to building
siakeholder partnerships and soliciting community input on Mobile CDL.

The Friends of COL kicked off their Matching Challenge on August 15 and exceeded
their 1,000 match in the first week of donations. An anonymous donor contributed
another 1,000 match to expand on the total dollars matched by the Friends.



o | coordinated with Scott to add a section to the mobilecdl.org website to archive press
releases related to the fundraising and launch.

Upcoming meetings/events:

= The meealing date for the Sylvan Township board meeting changed o September 13,
Lori, Susan Lackey, and | will be presant.

= In September, the focus of the lobby display will change from fundraising to community
input for potential stops for Mobile CDL.

# The outreach team will begin meeting with potential communitly partners.

Social Media:

| met with Shannon, Edith, and Stacey in August to build a
mare robust social media team. We reviewed our best
practices and the current trends in social media marketing.
Edith will be managing youth program posts and Stacey will
be managing teen and adult program posts. | will continue
to provide content for our signature avents, holiday
closings, exhibits, awards, blood drives, community
partnerships, and Library Card Sign-up Month. Facebook & Instagram are increasingly “pay to
play” siles, meaning that small advertising dollars spent can greatly improve the reach of all of
our content. While staying within budget, | will be increasing the frequency of paid
advertisements and monitoring how that impacts our performance. Additionally, in an efior to
better angage teens, we will build a teen Instagram profile, which Stacey will manage.

August Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook

3,056 followers (+56) | 330 page visits | | 9,231 page reach !

CDL Instagram:

Followars: 686 (+62) | 58 profile visits T | 573 page reach 1

CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,603 (no change) | 204 profile visits | | 4,168 Impressions 1

Paid Adwvertising:

Employment opportunity & Fall newsletter art | 3 spent - $22 | Reached 2,424 people | 24 links
clicked

Program Registrations*:

1 registrant identified sccial media as the way they heard about the event (Facebook)

‘Note: drop-in programs are nol included in registration statistics because we do nol caplure
that data.



eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,239 subscribers (+9)

raann Bacl Ubers slis=rats

August Metrics:

& YWe sent 4 weekly newsletters

s 49.5% Open Rate {(+13.55% from industry avg)

s 3 program registrants identified the eNews as the marketing
channel where they heard about the event.

S iy MY S Sy

Other miscellaneous duties:

* | completed the National Library Card Sign-up Month marketing plan which included
coordinating with Chelsea School District to hang a banner during the month of
September at the cormner of Freer & Old US 12, creating weekly social media posts and
LCD skdes, coordinating with circulation for signage at the library, writing and distributing
a press release, and creating and scheduling graphics and messaging on the COL
website,

# | met with Catherine, Stacey, and Jessica to refresh the team on the best practices for
creating and scheduling the LCD slides posted on the monitors within the library and
shared to Chelsea Update.

* | coordinated with Lori, Elaine, and Shannon to create a marketing plan for the unveiling
of the Chelzea Collaborative Community Chuilt

* | coordinated with the librarian team to create and schedule multiple slideshow posts on
social media of the Summer Reading Program prize winners

» | coordinated with Cathenne to update the voting resources webpage on the CDL
website as a source of accurate and unbiased election information.






Monthly Board Report (August 1-31, 2022)
Creative and Graphic Assets Manager

Fall program promotions are off to a great start, anchored by the publication of the fall newsletter in
August, At the beginning of August, | worked with the designer and the printer to incorporate the final
corrections, The newsletter was printed and distributed in mid-August to the local community with help
from volunteers and staff.

Promaotions for Mobile COL continued in August. | created the artwork and ordered
the branded promaotional Mobile COL items used during the Chelsea Parade,

Items included more Bee a Part of It t-shirts, new drop cards made, printed, and
handed out to the community, and the branded magnetic car signs for the car

in the parade. | continued to update the donation tracking sign in the lobby

with a new total to keep the community aware of the library's fundraising

efforts at a glance. | also created a new poster for the built-in display case and
maoved their artwork to showcase the colorful pages children have colored in - &
celebrating Mobile CDL.

Dwuring August, the librarians connect with
parents and students at the schools’ open houses, Per their
request, | researched, created artwork, and ordered branded
promaotional items that librarians distributed to kids and
parents, including a multi-use pen (flashlight, phone stand,
and stylus) and small memo books with post-it note flags.
| also had a sign company fabricate three new COL small-
scale retractable banners used on the tables using the
artwork | supplied. The banners made it easy for
visitors to recognize the library at this busy event
instantly. | created new artwork to update the large
CDL retractable banner, which will be used for future
large-scale programs.

Maost of my design time was centered on the 2021 annual
report, establishing a new layout for future reports.
Working with text
from Lori, TJ, Linda,
Terri, and Virginia, |
pulled together images
and logos representing work and accomplishments achieved at
COL in 2021 to create the layout. The final report wrap-up and
distribution will be in 3eptember,

| worked on marketing projects used to promaote fall programs

in August. | finalized the Song Fest t-shirt design with Lori and
ordered the shirts. Working with Charlotte from the CAADY. Corner
Quilters, | completed several photo shoots at her home and the




Chelsea Senior Center. The pictures of Matt and the quilters working
on the final stages of the Community Quilt will be used in future
promaotions in September and October to spark interest for the
quilt unveiling/dedication ceremony in mid-November, | also took
photos of the completed quilt and two quilt banners.

| attended several online webinars in August addressing marketing
promaotions used in rural areas and new tools used by marketing
professionals. As the photo assets of the library continue to increase
rapidly, per Lori’s request, | have researched possible image storage
and tracking solutions to organize image files. | attended an online
webinar hosted by PhotoShelter, a Digital Asset Management
systemn gaining widespread popularity in marketing and art
departments. They presented
the challenges one client faced
managing digital image assets and how a Digital Asset Management
(DAM) systern helped to streamline their work. They also offered tips to Inspire
grow marketing reach and encouraged attendees to try new marketing :
ideas outside their wheelhouses, A different webinar, Engaging Non-
users through the Power of Direct Mail, featured a library in Maryland.
Their goal was to reach out to people living in rural areas to address a
drop in active library cardholders. They targeted specific geographic
regions and encouraged people to sign up (or renew) to receive a
library card. They created and mailed three postcards and coordinated
their promation with targeted mobile ads. The cards focused on re- EI
engagement, their Summer Reading Program, introduced the library's | &0 Lo
re-branding and updated website, and a bilingual message focusing on
families in rural areas. They suggested tips to use to achieve a successful campaign, including when it was
the right (and wrong) time to do a direct mail campaign, the length/timing of the premotions, and how
to track their results.

Respectively submitted,
Elaine Medrow



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
AUGUST 2022

Circulation — 26,254 in AUGUST;

Patron Count- 10,391 for AUGUST;

Circulation by township- for AUGUST:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions

Sylvan = 19% of transactions

o
o Lyndon =12% of transactions
o

o Chelsea = 35% of transactions

AUGUST Circulation: 83% were items from Chelsea and 17% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 3462 in AUGUST; Hoopla = 841; Kanopy = 167 in AUGUST.

| Reéistrationé for AUGUST— 119 new cards,5430 total card holders

*Dexter = 666 cards; Lima = 623 cards; Lyndon = 748 cards
*Sylvan = 953 cards; Chelsea = 2047 cards; Nonresident = 393 cards

s Self-Check Machine: AUGUST 1640 or 6% of total checkouts

AUGUST Notes:

Amy & | attended weekly management meetings.

Amy & | attended the monthly staff meeting.

Worked my PIC shifts each week.

Amy & | attended the monthly SASUG meeting.

Amy & | attended the August budget & board meetings.

- Amy & | helped out at the 2 elementary school open houses with Edith & Jessica.

We received 149.5 tubs from TLN in AUGUST, with 6 being the daily average.

Training is going very well. Amy has backed off tech services duties, leaving more for Martha &
Jordan to do on their own. Amy & | have been taking time each day to go over a few parts of the
Head of Circ duties. We have both been working on reviewing all of the circ documents so they
are up to date and then moving them to the google drive for easy access.

Christin has been organizing some fun pot luck lunch times for staff. In August we had a “Dip”
lunch that was enjoyed by all.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



AJEIG|T 10LIE] EBS|AYD

opzh  ZZk Mol | 12ve | S209 [1woL| geese | bL6vE el [weEr| 0 2 mel bEE'LL es'y | Bay
A" oeg | 299 80 | JEHE EETi ] 28q) 2aQ
it AR BES ADN | LEEE AN AON ADN
b 190 459 W0 | 2082 B0 120 el
5] Jdag BED Wag | CEHE ydeg jdag ag
Ba L4k By LFL rg | BNy | ERGS 29FE By By Lra'os 0fr By
13 LB Anp 209 ELE | MNP | GBLE GGEE Apnp Anp FLE'LL G0 Ajnp
FEL LFL aunp 514 big |eunp| SERE SOEE sunp wLing SELLL ¥ ok
BEL £FL Aegy 189 LLL | ABl | BHEOE 9DE Aely Aepy EES LL BGt Aew
=] FOE sy LER 099 |1udy | ZLEZ TOET jady udy TED'ZL ¥ [lady
gL EBL SN SzL | £9g | Jew | DELE LEOE Jupy Jen BLL'LL HEG Jep
oL LOE qa4 FIL SEL | 994 | £6RE GGLE Ggag 809 qad oFa 5 ) iFk qo4
Lg L uep 06L 609 | uep | L0LE SO0E uer L uep aLELs EBE uer
FZOE  ZTOE Lehg TT0E LE0E ZZ0Z LE0E
sapacw s snw syooq| (s Sj0oqe SY0og-a) [souzebew-a | ETTTET] poppY  ZZ0Z
Adoury widooy aun ___Enﬂ_ 419 [enBig g =o)L B
SUDDS|00 PSodap ¥ 5 3 ]
SO _Eaﬁ -
Buop aue ejdooH ¢ Adouey ‘fqgqr %PS  Nsodap g ‘g 7 Q0 uwm au] % Bay
SIMNEIILE [ENEE U0 POSEg S1 S L
rlepr ey LES'EE By LUy
b1 ] LLBEEE SOERE =L
E000E a0
PEEEE nop
LoYFE O
LLOFE as
el ES %6 CL0FE PEIBE oFs  IFS 508 OED Giaa DL BLL  iEnbny
Yol 15 o ] LBELE QETLE &5  EBD  IBS w09 GEL i35 G6L9 Anp
Yl G5 g ¥ BEEGL BLEFE SZ2F ESG  f18  2ES GEL £6L 251 aunp
S O e Ch L5511 FELED 6 IfES  OMF  FEY L9 oL filln] fep
Yt ag SEOL FErLL LBLEZ e G ZF8  woEF 045 LEL Gta Ly
] LE Bea HELFL SFLEZ o0s S86F L2000 LB ] gk ) yRrEn
el BE e 05 LEBLEL 2Lo0g BES  IRS mmm BEL _._E FE0L Big ‘Qad
el BE ) FFEFL LEBDE LEF 515 A 205 glLa ‘ueyp
[FIROUOVED 1o, [ a%  Zoe TEo L jrﬁ"_ TEINgL Ea SNl OO
W ZZOZ uopEnala Ajleg obelasy
Alue SINS-HIIYD MUDNS
ZE02




hm______ e i I "__._Euw:u E:Em aug BEal )

TR oprs | 6#55 | f2p0 | €269 |ZoER| Ziew | GEGG |#906 | ZEL6  EZPSS GRS BIEIQL
%t (1] ZZL 2y |1 L | 6L | ZBE | OFE | ese | ERE FGL gLz egio
%y 2z P v LZ ZZ | oe | £ | 82 g | 62 9z §I (SERID
WG EFG 6Lk |56l |S¥E 5z | moz | 6eZ | £6€ | 256 | BFE 9EE GOE SRR
% 8IE 88 g8 G0k boL | ZLL | 200 | OFF | BEL | 220 gLl LFL uomyg
% &2 0 0 1] o } 0 £ g g g {  dopanig
E6E | pir | 209 | 299 | 809 | S45 | 529 | 559 | 69 oFs Fls  S0MuOY
%08
Pysieg wooodi WGSE 2905 S.CE  £RED or |00z |o6bz | 9LvE | 900E| OPOE | Z9GE | ZL5E | BESE GOFPE SBEC 1PyDAND
ueapis WHOO00L %ET  LLEE %Gl  BFEEC EGE 956  (20LL | ZeLL |02FL| Ziel | EEDE | 990 | 2990 E60)  GRSL  uemyig
uopuf] wOT00L AT 95RE el JOKE 04 b 1 741 go0lL |oozL| 206l | ZEGL |9eGL | 6E%F SEGL  &SGL  uopufq
W) %olis %W0E  B50T oLk LalLe ] #E9 it COR | 596 | G686 | GOEL |BOEL | EELL agii frlLL LTy |
ARl wret WS FEEE Bl ECLE i 189 ] FER |LOLL| £B0F | OEEE | GECE | LiZd 8021 ZEEL  Jemag
azLolL BEL0Z Le05 | seig [seze | 1969 |ecss| LJERS | #0906 |GOKG | EB06  Z0DDE  JFIE  woansug|
"dog Aug o % Js|bey _ dogd Sueil gz-Bn| [TP0F |l20e |0o0C | BLOZ [Groe| Zio: | Gioe |GIo2 Floe  Choe 2l
dog oene=m
o SOIWas |
JOL % SuBaL SIPIOH PIes PeamEbod
18l | 6el | PEF ] S8 ] S5t L6 5oL |
BEEOIIU] by, DAY | o IBqusag
EPCE afElaAe AJUUOW i} JACLUERADRY
OFE'9L =) i OO0
0 o T T
WON|  tE Iz £l EL  SE |OEYS BLL 2 ¥ ok 0L snbny
po| 2 [ R ! 5k 9 | LZFS  BEL b 0 g ZEL Ay
nhag|  H ¥l &1 Lz 12 | WDES 891 1} 4] AL osL aunyg
LEE'DL 101 G0 €42 BLE ¥ ZBE  LBEL mnbny| 6L gl 11 = £ | ZEES @l 0 o G £L hepy
004" b1 Gkl GEE ST MBF PES  LMF  BEE L & ] g 62 | 8BS L L 0 i 8 [y
Fiv' EL B3I aLe Lot Hik EEY il Lt Lt [ EZ ki o Ba LESS (18 L  § oL BEL e
LoE'g ael RRE  T8E OFE  EEE  PSE  BUT Al g Il Bl ] tr | BES  PTL L ] g L1 ABnudEd
¥EE'S 19 042 T8 GIE  SZE £22  £Of Wy Ok gL £l L 7t |sErs 6B i 0 g LB AdEm
9ES'E ZBL  I9Z BZE ¥ Z9C OEC  Oo€F uouel 6L Wmuon
BOc s PGl BlE 0L 88 LEE GO Lt ‘Gad | vealAS uopUA PWT  eQ (94D PURID [m10) JMN0 |oOYE sayuoy jausig
OBE'£ (] O¥Z TOE ¥5¢ ISE TEC  £LC  wer Aypedimunpy Ag
Ieva ) ung  Jeg M4 Csany] Cpepy Csenl  Cuol suopegisiioy map ZEOZ wonensibioy san Ayiuogy
ZZOZ Juno3 Joog AjEq sbieiaay Adeigr PiEg Rasiagg

SNOH LY - 1HO43H NOLLYTINDHID Z202




%l | Ot A
%S Y0 %Gt
Tol Yol Yo St
Wo¥ Yy %ES
... ge0B 0 dv ] B T HES
.28 . AEE'S ooEs  _ wsew 1T T W T TSy _S0bS
W9 | 6plS | EESL : Adenuge : . oFr okt . &S
55 6RL'a 0Za's . Asenuep %t S0 e
usal E_..H.,-_n..__.r unpy uaayl AnoL unpy
sinoyaayd - Jusunedaqg Aq uope|noal] ZZOZ | atigjuenlag - juswnedaq Ag UoREININD ZZ0Z
" 7 . A W - 7
[E9'EZ ¥4 Z09'6L LI6'E GEEAL GZB'LE By

ZZ0Z UORENIITD W)

0 Q 200
. L0 o AON
. 0 AR L' . RO
s AL B b T v [ o L deg
Y5292 L ¥RS FELZZ . L Y18 EZL'F Tt EFS0T 0/9'%2 isnbiny
mmw”h.ﬂ | E..m“_ ”.wm.mqﬂﬂ. %Sl RS Toh LE'LE .hmm_mn Anp
Emgvﬂ - .Eﬁ 1 ake'le 00 %ol EEQE Gh .m__m.m.mr. .m.mmq.mm aunp
vEL & OEPE e¥eRlL 6L _JSeEE  WlE GBS ¥0.'08 AEN
_E.nm.m. EFSE ..-m.wﬂm_. . _eRE BEG £ Sdl 0OLLL HES' L Indy
(9PLED 9LE L |OCE BL RO L 08 L rEELL 0LE'ZZ YIEN
8190z L89 w 8089l %I ZYRE %84 GLR'EL 1991 ‘qe4
IE80Z gg9" |GRTal L s Z61F B8t LBB'FL ‘GFLBL uep
pipers= L L Ui SWwaye ol | NL IO e
; + RLEY i = -
NLL + PBND. ﬂ””.m.au_. ._:n._-_..uu—_..:_n......!._ﬂ___m 18y Ju pads ey Je paadpa | ﬂ-_nnn.___un_:ﬁ | 19Yo 1§ SWaya Jau|
SO IO | cumyjeyy  fpefieyo  FUTNSWRN| RURHIMIO Tioungqy, ; PO BN eUD 4 paal
e :iesoL _ swey 19y IV L 1eys fup sl Iy
_ F i



ACTION
ITEMS






D00ITES SIEI0 L, qng

00700

AEYEN0D) e d

MOLCY Y

[P AU 3p STTE[

HaNTy BT 3O ATomat uy TNONEIIOSSY 9B PayOOL) URAJLS
JaBuTjog T saUme[ Jo ATOMIST O] [TeH sTuma(] 79 A0Tmp]
A2SIME M0y

SILIOT) MIOEI[Qq0D

axe() ApTy

SOUE] ABY

TI1 TRASIO " Al MATPTY

naaou)y Ay

YT AqowiL, D

JOTEUIIDEEY UL

297 Apuey

s FLO wIpng A4 TT07 M 0 saTURYD pUE STOLEUSp (1)) Moy isndny jdasay

DL1FLY sAuipray asoy 2qding ARO[y BT
tRIFLD meday joog g Agott], 6

00°05%
00°000° 1%
D0°05%
00°001%
00°00Z%
00°5Z%
00°$ZT%
00°05%
00018
00°05%
00°000° 1%
D0'0SES
00°001%
OL6"0%6
D0 DSES [TH0], qng
00°05TS S16TER
000018 006°LTL
_uH__...— maﬂ.uﬂhm—
PMILOSYY WONRI0D) 006'IR6
paaLnsay ende) 0067086
paraLnsay wamdmby 006°L06
paLgsay Sommoelidosd 006 FE8
PAILNENY [EWONOWOL (06 088

= auT| Swmoa]

J2Epng A4 7707 M 0) s28mend pue suopewop jsndny jdacoy

WeoR precy ‘TZ0T 0T equapdsg
1991§ 198 paBog AIBIqL]

mﬂm_ﬂﬂﬁh.m_u —"_._..mn_m
ATRIQLT 1DLNSICT BAS[RT)

I# W) uondy



OOrO0ES

e AIMaInog preog AN STy

E00°LET esuleapg sy F Auap

HRMOPEY JD 3 PIEMO] MO[H] SUOPEUOP M) ABPIMOWHDY

"1REpng I UY APEIIE 318 1B} MO[aq SHOREUOP 3]} 3Epajmompy



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 20, 2022 Meeting

2023 CDL Budget Approval

Background:
The Budget Hearing took place at the beginning of the August Board Meeting, in which

the board was walked through the library’s 2023 Budget Draft, section by section.

_ _Actiom: o - o

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trusteeézlaproves the lil;_r;ry’S—ZOZZ’Eudg_et-. _

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Resolution No. 2022-9-20 @ 1.888
Chelsea District Library
2023 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has adveriised the proposed millage rates in The Sun Times News
and Chelsea Update on Wednesday, July 27, 2022 and held the public hearing on the budget and
the proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 16, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2023 budget as follows:

General Fu_nd

"|[Expenses ' FY 2023 Budgef]| __ _ T
Personnel Expenses 1,296,440
Supplies 22,966
Professional Services 45,690
Maintenance Services Contracls 183,665
Telecommunications 44600
Promotional Materials §1.888
Programming Expenses 103,100
Volunteer 2,500
Utilities 71,950
Board Expenses 4,400
Automation Services 46,092
Equipment ) 49,900
Insurance 18,711
Staff Dev. & Travel 10,419
Capital Expenses 41,500
Collection Expenses 183,700
Capital Reserve Fund 23,300
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,230,821




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other Incomes, debits and feas are astimates as follows:

General Fund 2023
District Revenua 2,043,502
Orther Govermment Income a0, 800
Fros i, B0
Intarast and Dividands 22,000
Contrbufions, Donatlons & Grants 43,500
Sub-Total 5 2,206,602
DDA TIFA Tax Capture $ (17,281)
Total Income b 2,189,321
Fram Capilal Improverneant Fund £ 36,500
From Capital Resane Fund 5 5,000
Total Incomea incl Capital Funds & Fund Bal % 2,230,821

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve fransfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increasas 1o the axpansa lines must be
authorzed by tha Library board.

Be It furthor resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorizad
and thad the City of Chalsaa, Daxter, Lima, Lyndon and Syivan Township Treasurers
are ordered 1o levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsaa District Library.

Hata Estimated Revenus
Operating Millage 1.8880 2,043,502
Bond Dabi 0.5500 595,300
Total Millage 2.4380 2,638,802

I, Anne Merkel, hereby certify the above Resoluion No, 2022-9-20 was duly approved
by the Chalsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meefing held
September 20, 2022

Anre Markal, Secredary
Chelsaa District Library Board




(g} unanpes v paen we abeju ey puy of asaym BuipueBeu 7 aBed uo susipnasu) 395 1 NV LHOJNT w

JR—— " ULLAJS AT SRS BUT ey My
Joss 7 @R WY @ By wen Jofie) 8 yonm Ly Bogeuedt ul Supaay of Joud [6U 0 JRNT BRELLT TN 0 SpenDas BlJ T§ LANOD o pasagR
Eggggﬁigﬁlwhisiﬁﬂiggﬂﬁ #uzncﬂuﬂ._u:ghsiﬁtisi
e 220210216 | uonajioH ehukiL | woprenic B¢
PBUCEE s ! B U wmeulhg ...ﬂ_ﬂ_.lﬁ__ﬂ
EOD RN o 0 | [ Zronnzion | i suuy fomanag X
MEY LATNG 2240 HN pue s R wnoulig HS L)
Eﬂﬁéﬁiiﬁaﬂnﬁiﬁmﬁﬂgé . .  tEuzen
Bl
TR iﬂlln___l..ﬁsﬁiﬂu.in_ Eiﬁgfgé f&zsgﬂnﬁ-iuﬁi PUE "L ﬁiaﬂﬁh%ﬁ?ﬂiﬂ ﬁ
2 905 Pavn] ! | 'pAInDal UBEq OS[E BARL BEVEI ArB| POISENbay Byl R pUR L UOGDES ' BTN UCRMPSUND Fif—
%iﬁﬂﬂ_ﬁ!iﬂiﬂ!ﬂ EJEEEEEEE:EEIEFE! pﬁigﬁgsﬁﬁzgiéﬂhi z._u__._.__,__.u_Er_.Ewu
ZZ0ZI0ZIG0 Joj2aig ZELBSLY ~ nekiog peoT
et B amdoid 2 o] Eﬂ_ps:___..._.a.u.ru_up .Eﬂp!nﬁn
| - Tl ) |
| . B |
_
|
A LEBEEL T LEEETL 000l || iz s ) QE0E"L LEZE'L | BLOZE eleladn P,
LA A 00550 00070 | PEULEUn L/ YN Wi Wi | PEUWIRLN | #00ES 1990 paaf,
poTucyiy | | 9egpawe | | Anr pasen aq |, A abepy L o MR, Eﬁuzm PR, o0 REUBYT | UOTINE alemp monag
ebompn  (eq o pesenbay | qpaSenbay | GgEMO | yoegpcy el PEELLE e et oY PreLLE uopeE | jowmeq | o esoding 4]
P afaipy afmypy LU Lo e Enbs ..u}E_uE_ﬁ._: oy, sy | 10N Aq peonpay | g i {zl
uegRmdtis 5N fan) L]  Banssosty o) | Apususiumg ey | JUBWnD Z2OZ dApusleuLa edean
z1) YUl FELLE e jﬁﬁ (s o e tzoz|  mewbuo
(& ( o G} (¥}

: o XUy TZ0 S w0 Aanq o) pOTcUINE
LB B Segii X B pmoliog B0 TELLLLE 395 TN Mepun popmosd B !!.E:h..biimd!i %1 om Aundoud = yapye Jo) walwasch jo yun yoes Joj pageidLIos o IR0l WLo) L

mogusdlg U R PUY (U Adeigr] 1014810 Bespay) |
ggiii.ﬁigﬂiﬁni A oL nﬂndﬂﬂﬁ!ﬂmﬂ.ﬂuﬂ Ao el Bupsanbend Ju JUOLILLIDADS) B2 |

PES L¥S'PLO'L !m:ﬂ:ﬁ...._
gﬁﬂ:’ﬁlﬁ‘!ﬂ&m;.ﬁigﬂﬂ SO0E | SO0 YU PURAIALIBADE) RGO U] AUBLLA, (ST

i SRR e crpueL 5 SO PR LLE BUR FELLE SRETLLE SO 10N I8 MUOUING JEUN S 6wy Bt

Z ol U SUSRITUNEU] S pE KRRanEs mﬁﬂ;ﬂﬁm_liﬂu&ﬂnmdﬂmgmﬂﬂﬂkhnﬂlumﬁ D IDVTHIN
ﬁﬁ.ﬁﬂ!ﬁlﬁ.ﬁtﬁ!ﬁﬁuﬁ!ﬁ PUR pajapoiuics &g IS LWLy 8 i xXe

ﬁaﬂbntﬂ.ﬁ:ﬁﬁnmmﬂ._.g isanbay ey XEL 2202

6Z0p-]  (FweaEdeq UIEARIS L AdGO PR 3. v



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2022 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These irstrections ara pravided under MCL Seclions 211.248
{ruth in taxation), 211,24 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlse), and 211.36 and
211,37 {apporiionmant).

Column 1: Source. Enfer the source of each milage.
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved exira-voted millage. public act
number, etz. Do not include taxes levied on the Indusirial
Faciiities Tax Rof.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: oparaling,
debl service, special assessmants, school enhancemeant
midlagea, sinking fund millagae, atc. A local schoal district
must saparately list oparating millagas by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the schood disfrict or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See Siate
Tax Commission Bullatin 2 of 2022 far more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
whean completing Column 2: “Operating ALL" and “Operating
NOMN-HOME". "Operating ALL" Is short for *Cperating millaga
to ba levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district™ such as Supplemental (Hold Harmiless) Milages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NOMN-HOME™ is short for "Oparating millaga ta be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLURING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local schocl
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmiess) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter tha month and year
of the eleckon for aach millage auihorized by direct voter
approval,

Column 4 Millage Authorized, List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rate, efc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)
Column 5: 2021 Miliage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlaa™) Rollback. Starling with laxas
levied In 1934, the *Headlea® rollback permanantly reducas
the maximum rate or rates authorzed by law ar charter, Tha
2021 permanently reduced rate can be found incalumn 7 of
the 2021 Form L-4029, For operating millage approved by
the voters after April 30, 2021, enter the millage approved
by the volers, For debt service or special assassmenis nol
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA" signifying
"not applicable.”

Column 6 Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction cerified by the county
treasurar for the curment year as calculated on Form 2168
(L-4034), 2022 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculalions
Workshee!l. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
Lo four {4) decimal places, The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2022 and future years.
This prevents any increasa or *roll up” of millage rates. Use

10000 for new millage approved by the voters after Apedl 30,
2022, For debt service or special assesaments not subject
o a millage reduction fraction, enter 1,000,

Column T: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d ("Headlee™) Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by mulliplying column 5 by column 6 an
this 2022 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
o £ decimal places, (Sea STC Bullalin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Lelter of 8/7/2000.) For debl sarvice or
spacial assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, entar *“NA" signifying “not applicable.”

Column B: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
(Truth In Assessing or Truth In Equalization). List the
millage rolfback fraciion for 2022 for each millage which
is an operafing rate. Roend this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places, Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
gpecial assessmanis and for bonded debt refirament levies.
For counties, vilages and authorties, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXAELE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSESTOTAL TAXABLE WALUE BASED QN SEV
FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than onea county, For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022, For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
=TC Farm L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSEDVALUE FORALL CLASSESTOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not excead 1.0000.

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Lewvy. Multiply
column T (2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by colummn B [Section 211.34 milkzge rofiback
fraction). Round the rate DOWRH (o 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulletin MNo. 11 of 1988, Supplementad by Letter of
BT2000.) For debt service or speclal assessments not
subject 1o a millage reduction fraction, entar millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be
Levied. Emier the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does nol exceed the
maximum alowable millage levy (column 93 A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rale (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requesied unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 2 of 2022, A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmlass) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380,1211(3). Pleasa see the memo lo assessors dated
Ociober 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and yaar on which the millage will @xpire.



Action Item #3

Chelsea Distriet Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 20, 2022 Mecting

Holiday Schedule Issue

Background:
This year the Christmas Eve and Christmas holidays, as well as the New Year's Eve and

New Year's Day holidays, fall entirely on weekend days. This creates real scheduling
issues, especially for librarians, as salary employees must find weekdays within the
payroll to takeoff to cover the holiday days. This creates a staffing challenge and could
result in a lack of coverage, TLN ¢loses on Friday for Saturday holidays and on Monday
for Sunday holidays to deal with this issue and the library may need to look at a similar
solution. Many TLN libraries do the same: in 2022 18 TLN libraries will close on Friday,
December 23, 37 will close on Monday, December 26, and 17 will close on Friday,
December 30,

Action:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the closing of the Friday before
Christmas and New Year's Eves (December 23 and December 30) and the Monday afier
Christmas and New Year's Days (December 26 and January 2) in order to assure that the
library is properly staffod and that the full-time staff is able to take their holidays.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 20, 2022 Meeting

Policies

Background:
Policies 111 Ethics Statement for Public Library Trustecs (as well as the accompanying

Conflict of Interest Statement) and 555 Credit Card Policy were discussed and moved
forward at the August meeting,

.Action: |
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves policies 111 Ethics Statement
for Public Library Trustees and 555 Credit Card Policy.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library 1
Policy and Procedure |

Policy Section 1: Governance
Board Adopted Date: April 23, 2002
Reviewed: May 2012

Reviewed: February 19, 2019
Reviewed: September 20, 2022

Subject: 111 Ethics Statement for Public Library Trustees

Trustees shall observe ethical standards with absolute truth, integrity, and honor.

Trustees must avoid situations in which personal interests might be served or
financial benefits gained at the expense of library users, colleagues, or the
institution.

___ltis incumbent upon trustees to disqualify themselves whenever the appearance
of a conflict of interest exists. A “"Conflict of Interest Statement” shall be signed by
each trustee at the beginning of their term.

Trustees must distinguish clearly in their actions and statements between their
personal philosophies and attitudes and those of the institution, acknowledging
the formal position of the board even if they personally disagree.

Trustees must respect the confidential nature of library business while being
aware and in compliance with applicable laws governing freedom of information.

Trustees must be prepared to support to the fullest the efforts of librarians in
resisting censorship of library materials by groups or individuals.

Trustees who accept library board responsibilities are expected to perform all the
functions of library trustees.

September 20, 2022
Anne Merkel, Secretary Date







CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY CONFLICT OF
INTEREST STATEMENT

Mo Board member of the Chelsea District Library shall derive any personal profit or gain,
directly or indirectly, by reason of his or her participation on the Board.

Each individual shall disclose 1o the Board any personal interest which they may have in
any matter pending before the Board and shall refrain from participation in any decision on
such mater,

Board mambers of the Chelsea District Library shall refrain from obtaining any list of
library patrons.

Statement of Associations
This is to cerify that |, excapt as described on the reverse of this sheet, am not now nor
at any time during the past year have been:

A participant, directly or indirectly, in any arrangement, agreement, investment, or othear
activity with any vendor, supplier, or other party doing business with the Chelsea Distnct
Library that has resulted or could result in personal benefit (o me.

Any exceptions to the above are stated on the reverse of this sheet with a full description
of the transactions, whether direct or indirect, which | have (or have had during the past
year) with parsons or organizations having transactions with the Chelsea District Library.

Signature Date

Printad r-;;lme .






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 5; Budget & Finance

Board Approval Date: 1/8/10; 6/20/17

Board Review and Revision: 2017; 2018
Revised: 2/19/19; 9/20/22

Subject: 555 Credit Card Policy

Background:
The Library occasionally has need of a credit card to take advantage of online (Internet)

purchasing or local vendor purchasing where we don't have accounts.

Guijdelines for Practice:
The Chelsea District Library( “Library”} credit card cannot be used for personal expenses or to obtain
cash advances, bank checks, or electronic cash transfers for expenses other than those incurred by
the assigned employee named on the card. Misuse of the card will result in cancellation of the card
and withdrawal of credit card privileges. If the card is used for an employee's personal expenses, the
employer reserves the right to recover these monies from the employee cardholder. Cardholders will
__ berequired to sign a declaration authorizing the Library to recover, from their salary, any amount
incorrectly claimed.

Managers requesting use of a credit card must obtain prior, written approval from the library
director using the attached support document. To be eligible for a credit card, an employee must
travel frequently in the course of his/her duties, purchase significant volumes of goods and
services for use by the employer, or incur other regular frequent business expenses of a kind
appropriately paid by credit card.

The Library credit card has a combined limit of $10,000. It is the responsibility of each user to
check the fracking sheet before making a purchase to determine the current balance. If an
additional purchase would overdraw the credit card, the user should not make the purchase and
explore alternate options for payment. :

Library credit card expenditures must be reconciled and submitted with original receipis to the
Accounting/Administration Department within five (5) business days of the stafement date.
Cardholders who have not reconciled and submitted their monthly expenditure within this period
will be asked to reconcile and submit their monthly expenditure immediately. Continued or
repeated non-conformance to this policy will result in cancellation of the card and such other
actions as appropriate. If the card expenditures are not reconciled and submitted within a month
of the statement date or a plausible explanation has not been received by the
Accounting/Administration Department, the employee's corporate credit card will be canceled.

Lost or stolen cards must be reported immediately to the Administrative Assistant.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Application for a Library Credit Card

Employee Name:

Fosition:

| am applying for a library credit card.
| understand and agree that:

§ | bear ultimate responsibility for the card.
§ | will not use the library credit card to withdraw cash.

§ [ will not use the library credit card for personal expenses and will use it only
for official business on behalf of the Library.

§ If I misuse the card (i.e., use it otherwise than in accordance with the
instructions given to me in this agreement or related policies) or otherwise fail to
reconcile my expenditures within the prescribed procedures and timeframe, |
. . authorize the Library to recover the funds through payroll dedugctions for any
amounts incorrectly claimed or for reconciliations that are one month in arrears of
the statement date.

§ If the library credit card is lost or stolen, | will report it immediately to the
Administrative Assistant.

§ If | resign from the Library, | will return the card with a final reconciliation of all
expenditures prior to departure.

Signature of Cardholder Date

Signature of Library Director Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 20, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.







COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

Approved: January 18, 2022

Governance

Appendix #3

S0 =0 L=
t5d Bi| si| 52 52
s = A= A= 2
ESE oE| §E| 5E [ EE
HEBHE I
6P0 ao 5] 3] o
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-18-22
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







